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BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

To,

(A Joint Venture of SAIL & DVC)

Registered Address: Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003
Plant / Adm. Office: Ispat Bhawan, Bokaro Steel City 827001, Jharkhand

CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

NOTICE

The Members,
Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL),
New Delhi

Notice is hereby given that 23 Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Friday the 27" day September, 2024 at 2.30 p.m., through
Video Conference (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for consideration and adoption of the
audited Financial Statement of the Company as at 31%' March, 2024 comprising
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the statement of Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended 31st March, 2024, Cash Flow Statement and
corporate information and the schedule annexed thereto, together with the
Director’s Report, and Auditor's Report and Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India on the Financial Statement of the Company as at 31st
March, 2024.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements together with the reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2024 be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for declaration of dividend for the financial
year:

“RESOLVED THAT payment of interim dividends @ Rs. 2.50 per share and @
Re. 2.0157 per share (i.e., total @ Rs. 4.5157 per share) on the paid up share
capital of the Company approved by the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby confirmed as final dividend for the financial year 2023-24.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of Director:

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Ved Prakash (DIN: 09060622), who retires
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ved Prakash (DIN: 09060622) who retires by rotation

and being eligible for re-appointment be and is hereby reappointed as a Director
of the Company.”
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4. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification{s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of Directar:

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DIN: 09659855),
who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-

appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DIN; 09698855} who retires by
rotation and being eligible for re-appointment be and is hereby reappointed as a
Director of the Company.”

5. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications{s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for fixation of remuneration of Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to decide and fix the remuneration, including out of pocket expenses,
payable to the Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India for the financial year 2024-25.7

SPECIAL BUSINESS
6. Appointment of Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DIN: 10645750)

To appoint Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DIN: 10645750) as Director of the Company
and in this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resclution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DIN: 10645750) who was nominated
by Damodar Valley Corporation as Director of the Company as per Articles of
Association of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional Director
under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting be
and is heraby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

7. Appointment of Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421)

To appoint Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421) as Director of the Company and
in this regard to consider and pass with or without modification the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421) who was nominated by
Damodar Valley Corporation as Director of the Company as per Articles of
Association of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional Director
under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the
Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Mesting be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

Registered Offica: By Order of the Board of Directors
Ispat Bhawan, Ladhi Road For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited
Mew Delhi 110003 :

CIN:- L40300DL2001PTCS 112074

Date: 23.09.2024 Gc;mpany Secretary

Place: Bokarg {ACS:; 24207)
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Notes:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General
meeting of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Special Business set out in the
Notice is annexed hereto.

2. In continuation to this Ministry's General circular No. 20/ 2020 dated 05.05.2020,
General Circular No. 02/ 2022 dated 05.05.2022 and General Circular No. 10/ 2022
dated 28.12.2022 and General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25.09.2023 (collectively
”MCA Circulars”), have permitted companies to conduct AGM through VC or other
audio visual means, subject to compliance of various conditions mentioned
therein. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the AGM of the Company is
being convened and conducted through VC. The deemed venue for the AGM shall
be the Registered Office of the Company.

3. Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA
Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with.

Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be
available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed hereto. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 112 and Section
113 of the Act, representatives of the Members can attend the AGM through
VC/OAVM and cast their votes.

4. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annexed hereto.

5. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual
Report is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories. Members may note that the
Notice and Annual Report will also be available on the Company's website
https://bpscl.com/about-us/annual-reports/

6. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in
which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and the
relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection
by the Members during the AGM.

8. The meeting is being convened at shorter notice, after obtaining the consent, in
writing, of more than 95% of the members of the company, pursuant to the provisions of
section 101 of the Act.

9. In case of joint shareholders attending the meeting, joint holder whose name is higher in
the order of names will be entitled to vote.

10. Members are requested to send their queries, if any, on the accounts or operations of
the Company, to reach the Company Secretary at the Company’s Registered Office or
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through email at s.chakraborty@bpscl.com, at least 5 (Five) working days prior to the
meeting, so that the information can be compiled in advance.

11. A statement containing details of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting as required under Secretarial Standard-2 on
General Meeting are annexed.

12. Relevant documents referred in the Notice or Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours between
10.00 am to 5.00 pm on all working days, up to and including the date of the Annual General
Meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
ARE AS UNDER:

1. The Company will provide VC/OAVM facility to its Members for participating at the AGM.
The details of which will be sent to the registered e-mail id of the Members.

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for a better
experience.

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use the Internet at a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in
their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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Annexure to the Notice

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013

1. Item No.6 - Appointment of Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DIN: 10645750}

On nomination by Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC), Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DI
106845750) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 01.06.2024

In ferms of section 161 of the Companies Act. 2013, Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha {DM:
10645750} would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.

Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DIN: 10645750) is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail of his
services as Director and recommends this Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.

Memorandum of Interest:

Save and except Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (DIN: 10645750), who is one of the Directors
nominated by DVC (DVC being one of the Promoters of the Company), none of the
Directors of the Company and / or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution as
set out at ltem No. § of the Notice.

2. ltem No.7 - Appointment of Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421)

On nomination by Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC), Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN:
10644421) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 01.06.2024.

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act. 2013, Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421)
would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.

Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421) is not disqualified from being appointed as Director
in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail of his
services as Director and recommends this Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.

Memorandum of Interest:

Save and except Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421), who is one of the Directors
nominated by DVC (DVC being one of the Promoters of the Company), none of the
Directors of the Company and / or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution as
set out at tem No. 7 of the Notice.

Registered Office: By Qrder of the Board of Directors
Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road For Bokaro Power Supply Company Ffrivate/l;imited
New Delhi 110003. 5 Ay
Cin: L403000L2001PTC 112074 /_x' |
P
i:,.- Chakraborty)

Date: 23.08:2024 Company Secretary

lace: Bokaro (ACS 24207)
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Annexure to the Notice of AGM of BPSCL

BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION / SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT

Name of the Shri Ved Prakash Shri Birendra Kumar Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha Shri Durgesh Maiti
Directors Tiwari
DIN 09060622 09699855 10645750 10644421
Date of Birth 22/03/1965 18/08/1965 01/12/1965 21/06/1971
Date of 19/03/2021 11/08/2022 01/06/2024 01/06/2024
Appointment
Experience/ 1. Worked and | 1. 32 years of experience | 1. Worked in Erection & | 1. 23 years of overall
Expertise in | Overall knowledge of | in  various capacities | Commissioning of 210 | experience in finance,
specific COLD Rolling Mills (18| including CGM (CO&BPP) | MW Boiler at BTPS. accounts budget &
functional areas | years). of coke making, operation | 2..Worked as Maintenance | commercial.
of Coke Ovens Batteries | of Coal handling Plant at
2. Worked and Electrical, | along with repair and | BTPS (3 x 210MW) 2. Experience in
mechanical & operational | commissioning. 3. Worked in Engineering | preparation of  W&P
knowledge of Blast | 2. As CGM (Services), | & Planning, HQ DVC | manual and delegation of
Furnace. (13years). experience in managing | Kolkata. Experience in site | financial and
logistics related  with | selection to | administrative power
3. Overall experience of | augmentation and | commissioning of (2 x 500
electrical ~ Automations. | dispatch of various inputs | MW) of MTPS, KTPS,| 3. As Sr.GM (Fin)
(PLC's, DCS's, AC & DC | and outputs of the steel | DSTPS, RTPS & (1x 500 | experience of managing
analog and digital drives. | plant. MW) BTPSA. Loan, Bond, Fund,
LT & HT motors) as | 3. As ED (Collieries) | 4.Worked as Chief | Treasury and corporate
CGM/elect.maint. (4yrs). experience of managing | Engineer- head (O&M), | books.
coal mines and | CGM & Head of the

4. As
ED(Digitalization)/SAIL,
experience of formulation
of digital
strategies/roadmaps and
implementation of digital
used cases in steel
industry (1yr).

augmentation of coking
coal for steel plants.

4. ED (works)-BSL, safety
and quality was brought
at the centre stage of all
operations and services
of the plant. Process of
safety culture
transformation was given
an impetuous. Crude
steel production
capabilities constraints
were de-bottlenecked
which led to all time best
productions of all units of
plant. Quantum jump was
achieved in production in
new units such as SMS
(New) & CRM-IIL.

Project  (2346MW)  of
MTPS

5. Worked as CGM& Head
of The Project, DSTPS ( 2
x 500MW).

6. Working as CGM &

HOD of Renewable
Energy & EE, DVC
Kolkata.

Qualifications BSc.Engineering. B. Sc. Engineering BSc. Engineering ACMA
(Electronics (Metallurgy) (Mechanical}
&Telecommunication) &
MBA
Directorship Nil 1.  Steel Authority of Green Valley Nil
held in other India Limited.(SAIL) Renewable Energy
Companies Limited.
Membership/ Nil Board Committee Nil. Nil
Chairmanship Members in SAIL as
of Committees follows:
of other Boards BSC on Projects;
Strategic Issues &
Joint Ventures;
Health, Safety &
Environment.
Shareholding in Nil Nil Nil Nil

the Company as
on 31.03.2024

Disclosure  of
relationship
between
Directors inter-
se

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e.,SAIL

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., SAIL

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., DVC

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., DVC

Page -

v




N OT O

B PY CL

Terms and
Conditions
of
appointment
/ re-
appointment
along  with
details of

remuneration
sought to be
paid and
remuneration
last drawn by
such person
(including
sitting fees)

As per the resolution at
item no. 3 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting.

Terms and conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment are as per
the Nomination letter
received from SAIL
[pursuant to clause 14(A)
& (B) of the Articles of
Association of the
Company], which is one
of the Promoters of the
Company.

Remuneration sought to
be paid: Nil.

Remuneration last drawn:
No such comparative
figure is required since
Directors are nominated
by the Promoters only
and are not paid any
remuneration or any
sitting fees.

As per the resolution at
item no. 4 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting read
with explanatory
statement thereto.

Terms and Conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment are as per
Nomination letter received
from SAIL [pursuant to
clause 14(A) & (B) of the
Articles of Association of
the Company], which is
one of the Promoters of
the Company.

Remuneration sought to
be paid: Nil.

Remuneration last drawn:
No such comparative
figure is required since
Directors are nominated
by the Promoters only
and are not paid any
remuneration or  any
sitting fees.

As per the resolution at
item no. 6 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting read
with explanatory
statement thereto.

Terms and Conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment are as per
Nomination letter received
from DVC [pursuant to
clause 14(A) & (B) of the
Articles of Association of
the Company], which is
one of the Promoters of
the Company.

Remuneration sought to
be paid: Nil.
Remuneration last drawn:
No such comparative
figure is required since
Directors are nominated
by the Promoters only
and are not paid any
remuneration or any
sitting fees.

As per the resolution at
item no. 7 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting read
with explanatory
statement thereto.

Terms and Conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment are as per
Nomination letter received
from DVC [pursuant to
clause 14(A) & (B) of the
Articles of Association of
the Company], which is
one of the Promoters of
the Company.

Remuneration sought to
be paid: Nil.
Remuneration last drawn:
No such comparative
figure is required since
Directors are nominated
by the Promoters only
and are not paid any
remuneration or any
sitting fees.

Attendance in
Board Meetings
held during the
F.Y. 2023-24

Total No. of Board
Meetings eligible to
attend: 4

Total No. of Board
Meetings actually
attended: 3

Total No. of Board
Meetings eligible to
attend: 4

Total No. of Board
Meetings actually
attended: 3

Total No. of Board
Meetings eligible to
attend: 0

Total No. of Board
Meetings actually
attended: 0

Total No. of Board
Meetings eligible to
attend: 0

Total No. of Board
Meetings actually
attended: 0
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FORMAT FOR FURNISHING THE BANK DETAILS, PAN, EMAIL ID, ETC.

To,

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

Unit : Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited,
F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, 1** Floor, Phase-,
New Delhi — 110020.

Ph:- 011-4140 6149

Fax:- 011-4170 9881

Email: - helpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com,
admin@mcsreqistrars.com

OR

To,

The Company Secretary,

Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited,
Old ADM Building, Ispat Bhawan,

Bokaro Steel City - 827001

Dear Sir,

I/We, give my/our consent to update the following details in your records to effect
payments of dividend or sending other communications by electronic means for equity
shares of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited.

NAME OF THE FIRST / SOLE HOLDER: ......ooiiiiiii e
BANK'S NAME: ...t
BRANCH’S NAME & ADDRESS: ...
AC COUNT NO. e e
ACCOUNT TYPE (SB/ CURRENT): ...t
IFSC CODE: ...
MICR CODDE: ... e
B AL DD o e
PHONE NO. & L e

PARTICULARS NAME OF PAN
SHAREHOLDER(S)

FIRST / SOLE
SHAREHOLDER

1ST JOINT
SHAREHOLDER

2ND JOINT
SHAREHOLDER

Signature of 1st Shareholder Signature of 1st Joint Shareholder Signature of 2nd Joint Shareholder

Date :

Place:

Encl: Original cancelled cheque leaflet or attested copy of bank pass book showing name of account holder and
self attested copy of PAN Card(s).
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Request to the Shareholders of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited to kindly
convert & hold all of your shareholdings in our Company in dematerialized form only.

With reference to the Companies Act, 2013 read with its Rules/ Regulations/ Circulars/ /
Notifications/ amendments, etc, and as per MCA Notification dated 27" October, 2023: new
rule “OB Issue of Securities in dematerialised form by private companies” under the
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Second Amendment Rules, 2023, it
has been mandated that:

(1) Every private company, other than a small company, shall within the period referred to in
sub-rule (2) —

(a) issue the securities only in dematerialized form; and

(b) facilitate dematerialization of all its securities,

in accordance with provision of the Depositories Act, 1996 and regulations made thereunder.

(2) A private company, which as on last day of a financial year, ending on or after 31
March, 2023, is not a small company as per audited financial statements for such financial
year, shall, within eighteen months of closure of such financial year, comply with the
provisions of this rule.

(3) Every private company referred to in sub-rule (2) making any offer for issue of any
securities or buyback of securities or issue of bonus shares or rights offer, after the date
when it is required to comply with this rule, shall ensure that before making such offer, entire
holding of securities of its promoters, directors, key managerial personnel has been
dematerialized in accordance with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and
regulations made thereunder.

(4) Every holder of securities of the private company referred to in sub-rule (2),-

(a) who intends to transfer such securities on or after the date when the company is required
to comply with this rule, shall get such Securities dematerialised before the transfer ; or

(b) who subscribes to any securities of the concerned private company whether by way of
private placement or bonus shares or rights offer on or after the date when the company is
required to comply with this rule shall ensure that all his securities are held in dematerialized
form before such subscription.

(5) The provisions of sub-rules (4) to (10) of rule 9A shall, mutatis mutandis, apply to the
dematerialization of securities under this rule.

Hence, you are requested to kindly convert all of your shareholdings of Bokaro Power
Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) in dematerialized form only. ISIN of BPSCL is
INE129E01011.

Request you to kindly contact our Registrar and Share Transfer agent in this regard
whose details are as follows: MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited,

Unit : Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited,

F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, 1% Floor, Phase-|,

New Delhi — 110020.

Ph:- 011-4140 6149

Fax:- 011-4170 9881

Email: - helpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com,

admin@mcsregistrars.com
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To

BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

(A Joint Venture of SAIL & DVC)

Registered Office: Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003

Adm./Plant Office: Old Adm Building, Ispat Bhawan, Bokaro Steel City 827001, Jharkhand
CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

The Board of Directors has the pleasure of presenting the 23™ Annual Report of Bokaro

Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) together with the audited financial

statements for the Financial Year ended 31°% March, 2024.

1.

Financial Review

The Financial performance of the Company during the year is summarized as follows:

SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL RESULTS ARE GIVEN AS UNDER (‘¥ IN LAKH)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Revenue from Operation (Net) 78,797.10 86,698.02
Other Income 3,418.14 2,310.63
Total Income 82,215.24 89,008.65
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 52,420.41 61,265.68
Employee Benefit Expenses 6,185.70 5,669.52
Finance Cost 170.22 362.13
Depreciation & Amortization expenses 35.28 35.28
Sxepneer:":g;)n/Administration & Other 13,253.69 12.566.78
Total Expenses 72,065.30 79,899.39
Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax 10,149.94 9,109.26
Exceptional Items - -
Profit before Tax 10,149.94 9109.26
Tax expenses
Current Tax 2,318.49 2,380.32
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Earlier Year Adjustment -
MAT-Credit Entitlement
Deferred Tax (67.60) (59.72)
Profit for the period 7,899.05 6,440.29
Total Other Comprehensive Income
(Net of Tax)

Total Comprehensive Income for the
period 7,901.17 6,413.15

2.12 (27.14)

2. Dividend

The Board of Directors is pleased to make payment of interim dividend @ Rs. 2.50 per
share and further interim dividend @ Rs. 2.0157 per share on the paid-up share capital of
the Company for the financial year 2023-24 and recommends the same aforementioned
interim dividend to be declared as final dividend by the company.

3. General Reserves

The closing balance of the retained earnings of the Company, after all appropriation and
adjustments was ¥ 60,768.00 Lakhs.

4. Financial Arrangement

In accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement, BPSCL has arranged its working
capital for day to day operations including procurement of coal, oil, stores, spares and tools
& tackles through cash credit and short-term loan from Banks. Internal accruals of the
Company are also being utilized to supplement the working capital requirement. Cash credit
facility and short-term loan has been established with Canara Bank and State Bank of India.
Surplus funds have been placed as short-term deposit with Banks based on competitive
bids.

5. Power Purchase Agreement

Power Purchase Agreement was signed by your Company with Steel Authority of India
Limited (SAIL) for fifteen years initially on 18.09.2001 which was partially amended on
18.01.2002, 22.02.2007 and on 30.03.2012. On commencement of the commercial
operation of Unit #9 (Boiler 300 TPH & 36 MW BPTG) further amendment of the PPA has
been made on 29th November 2016 which is valid up to 28th November 2031. On
commissioning of 2 MW Roof top Solar Project the proposal for execution of a
supplementary power purchase agreement with BSL/ SAIL is under process at present.
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6. Power Plant Performance

Performances for the previous years are given below:

Year Steam Generation Power Generation
Average (T/Hr) MU MW
2002 - 2003 1,371.00 1,377.44 157.30
2003 - 2004 1,378.20 1,416.33 161.35
2004 - 2005 1,391.94 1,358.18 154.94
2005 - 2006 1,471.26 1,398.59 163.16
2006 - 2007 1,519.93 1,536.29 175.32
2007-2008 1,449.58 1,414.31 161.07
2008-2009 1,399.43 1,414.65 161.59
2009-2010 1,364.46 1,523.65 173.84
2010-2011 1,202.71 1,165.28 133.30
2011-2012 1,087.13 1,058.27 120.52
2012-2013 1,318.51 1,450.59 165.82
2013-2014 1,303.85 1,502.31 171.50
2014-2015 1,324.75 1,512.56 172.67
2015-2016 1,355.80 1,716.55 195.42
2016-2017 1,338.28 1,697.39 194.58
2017 - 2018 1,189.07 1,366.64 156.01
2018-2019 1,134.53 1,241.74 141.75
2019-2020 1,247.55 1,486.49 169.36
2020-2021 1,010.56 1,175.97 134.30
2021 - 2022 1,103.71 1,251.68 142.89
2022 - 2023 1180.10 1327.66 151.57
2023-2024 1158.99 1281.51 145.89

7. Major Projects undertaken
A. Installation of Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD) in Boiler#6, 7, 8 & 9:

Technology selection has been done. Detailed Project Report (DPR) has been
submitted by NTPC Consultancy wing, Noida. Pre-award activities are under progress.
While preparing tender specifications NTPC has requested BPSCL to confirm the SOx
readings as, according to them, SOx values should be around 1400 mg/NM3 with the
given sulphur values in the coal (0.4-0.47%). As such, BPSCL is in the process of
getting the flue gas and coal parameters tested again through another agency.

B. Installation of New Boiler:

Work order for preparation of feasibility report for installation of 300 TPH boiler has
been awarded to M/s STEAG Energy Services Pvt. Ltd., Noida on 22.11.2023. After
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completing soil testing and ground mapping activities M/s STEAG will submit Draft
Feasibility report.

C. Installation of New Turbo-Generator:

Work order for preparation of feasibility report for installation of 60 MW turbine has
been awarded to M/s STEAG Energy Services Pvt. Ltd., Noida on 18.11.2023. After
completing soil testing and ground mapping activities M/s STEAG will submit Draft
Feasibility report.

8. The State of the Company’s Affairs & the Highlights for the Financial Year
2023-24

Vi.
Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

The Profit before Tax for the financial year 2023-24 was Rs.10,149.94 Lakh,
whereas the Profit before Tax for the previous financial year was Rs
9,109.26Lakh.

The Operating Expenses incurred during the financial year 2023-24 were Rs.
72,065.30 Lakh, as compared to the Operating Expenses during the previous
financial year of Rs.79,899.39 Lakh. There was decrease in the operating
expenses by Rs. 7,834.09 Lakh.

Dividend paid during the financial year 2023-24 was Rs.6,201.25 Lakh, whereas
the dividend paid during the previous financial year was Rs 13,394.70 Lakh.

Steam and Power has been supplied to BSL as per the requirement of
BSL/SAIL.

Replacement of old Furnace oil line from Boiler#5 to furnace oil station done.
Capital repair of Boiler#7 carried out successfully.

Replacement of main BF gas shut off valves carried out in Boiler- 3&4.
Boiler#3- Complete replacements of top and bottom economizer banks carried
out successfully.

Installation of Microprocessor based Fire Detection and Alarm System in TPP
& CPP units.

Replacement of old 132kV CTs of Transformer ST#9, GT#9 & Line Bay 15
carried out successfully.

Retrofitting and strengthening of Civil structures of WCTP & CHP carried out.
Replacement of railway crossing of 244 & 253 by 60 Kg crossing body, rail &
sleepers & renewal of 500m track with 60KG PSC sleepers.

Renewal of PESO (Petroleum & Explosive Safety Organization) license for

five years.
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Xiv.

XV.

9.

10.

11.

Renewal of CTO (Consent to Operate) license of Air emission and Water
discharge permission for five years (2023-2028).
CSR fund has been fully utilized for the year 2023-24.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings &
Outgo.

Information regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo is given in Annexure — | to this report.

Employee Welfare and Particulars of Employees

As of 31st March 2024, your Company had a total of 215 Employees on Raoll,
comprising 153 Executives and 62 Non-Executives. Additionally, there was 1
Executive on deputation from SAIL.

Your Company believes in investing in human resources for the achievement of
organizational goals and meeting stakeholders’ expectations. BPSCL has a
system for providing a good quality of work-life for its employees through various
cultural, recreational and health-rejuvenating programmes organized round the
year.

The well-being of our employees and their family members have always been at
the centre of all our initiatives and we have stood together to protect our BPSCL
family from any eventualities. Apart from the Statutory welfare measures available
to our employees; various other welfare facilities are also being extended to them.
Annual sports and Annual Family meet are organised for employees and their
family members.

Your Company has always strived to be a learning organization, and believes in
the power of knowledge and considers training expenditure as an investment for
increasing the productivity of the employees. Training programmes are designed
for the employees on the basis of training needs analysis and to address
competency gaps. Your Company is focussing on continuous development of
employees. Online/ Offline trainings have been provided to employees as per
requirement basis.

Changes in the Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Appointments: -

e Shri Sudhir Kumar Jha (10645750), CGM (RE & EE), DVC has been appointed as
an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 15t June, 2024.

o Shri Durgesh Maiti (DIN: 10644421), Sr. GM (Finance), DVC has been appointed
as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 1% June, 2024.
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12.

e Shri Aninda Das, Chief General Manager (ERP & C&IT), IISCO Steel Plant,
Burnpur, has been appointed as CEO (KMP) and Occupier of BPSCL on deputation
basis from SAIL by the BPSCL Board in its 134™ Board meeting from the date of his
joining which was 31% March, 2023, initially for a period of one year from the date of
his joining, which may be extended by the BPSCL Board suitably, subject to
satisfactory performance on the detailed terms and conditions as may be provided
by SAIL.

Consequent upon approval of BPSCL Board, in its 138" Board Meeting, regarding
the proposed extension of the period of deputation of Shri Aninda Das, CEO (KMP),
BPSCL upto the date of his superannuation i.e., 31°'July, 2025 or such other date
as may be deemed suitable by Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL) and
subsequent to the issuance of letter bearing No. PER/CCS/1503 dated 30th March,
2024 by SAIL Corporate Office, the period of deputation of Shri Aninda Das, CGM
(ERP & C&IT), IISCO Steel Plant as CEO, BPSCL, is hereby extended till 30th July,
2025, on the existing terms and conditions of deputation. Shri Aninda Das shall be
required to join back SAIL/ISP on 31st July, 2025.

Shri Pankaj Kumar Maji GM & HoD (F&A) has been appointed as CFO (KMP) of
the Company w.e.f. 26™ June, 2024.

Cessations: -

o Shri Joydeep Mukherjee (DIN: 08605394), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from the
Board w.e.f 23.05.2024 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by DVC.

e Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN: 09503172), Director/BPSCL, has resigned from
the Board w.e.f 23.05.2024 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by DVC.

The BPSCL Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable
contributions made and guidance given by Shri Joydeep Mukherjee, Director and Shri
Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh, Director.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provision of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013
read with section 134(5) of the Company’s Act 2013 your Directors’ confirm that:

¢ in the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicable Accounting Standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

o the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the period under review;

o the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

o the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
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13.

o the Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

No. of Board Meetings held

i. During the Financial Year 2023-24, 4 (Four) meetings of the Board of Directors of
the Company were held as per details given below:

Sl. No.| Board Meeting No. Date of Board Meetings
1 135" 30" June, 2023
2 136" 21° September, 2023
3 137" 21% December, 2023
4 138" 23" March, 2024

i. the details of Directors, their attendance in the Board Meetings held during the
year 2023-24 and at the last Annual General are given below:

Name of the Directors

No. of Board Meetings
attended during
Category of the year Attendance at

Directorship | (No. of Meetings Attended/ last AGM
Total No. of Meetings
Eligible to Attend)

Shri Arup Sarkar Chairman 4/4 Yes
Shri Joydeep Mukherjee Director 4/4 Yes
Shri Suresh Rangani Director 4/4 No
Shri Ved Prakash Director 3/4 Yes
Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh Director 4/4 Yes
S.hr' Blrendra Kumar Director 3/4 Yes
Tiwari

14. No. of General Meetings held

15.

16.

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 1 (one) General meeting i.e., 22" Annual General
Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company was held on 29" September, 2023.

Details in Respect of Frauds Reported by Auditors

No frauds have been reported by Auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Cost Auditors

The requirement of appointment of cost auditors is not applicable to the Company in
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

terms of Rule 4 of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.
Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

The Companies Amendment Act, 2017, has amended the existing definition of relative
under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide notification dated 9th February,
2018 including thereby an investing Company or the venturer of the Company,
pursuant to which promoter companies of BPSCL viz., Damodar Valley Corporation
(DVC) and Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL) being the investing Company/joint
venture partners have fallen under the purview of “Related Party” of your Company.

However, all the transactions undertaken with DVC and SAIL are in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis. So, technically the Company is not
required to obtain approval of Board and Shareholders for entering into any
transactions with DVC and SAIL.

But for adherence of good Corporate Governance and abundant caution, your
Company takes approval by way of ratification from Finance, Accounts and Audit
Committee and Board of Directors for transactions with SAIL and DVC who are
Promoters and investors in the Company and others, if any.

Form No. AOC 2 containing details of disclosure of particulars of
contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
the Companies Act, 2013 is placed at Annexure — Il to this Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

CSR fund has been fully utilized for the year 2023-24. A detailed report regarding the
CSR activities of the Company is placed at Annexure - Il to this Report.

Copy of the Annual Return

A Copy of the annual return is available on the website of the Company which is
https://bpscl.com/about-us/bpscl-overview/

Details of significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulator(s), Court and
Tribunal.

No significant and material Order has been passed by the Regulator(s), Court, and
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company operation in future.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention &
Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and congenial working environment to its
employees. Under the provisions of “Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” Internal Complaints Committee has
been set up by the Company. During the year under review no case of harassment of
employee was reported.
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22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Auditors

M/s. Dokania Sharma Dutta & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2023-24 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (C&AG). The Statutory Auditor’s Report on the Financial
Statements of the Company along with annual financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2024 is placed at Annexure-IV, which is self-explanatory. There has been
no Qualification/observation of the Statutory Auditors is in this Report.

Review of Accounts by Comptroller and Auditor General of India

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Financial
Statements of the Company for the Year 2023-2024 are placed at Annexure-V to this
Report.

Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the year.
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies
Your Company has no subsidiary or joint venture Company.
Loans and Investments

Your Company has not granted any loans, given any guarantee or made any
investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year under review, the Company complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India read with the MCA
Circulars granting exemptions, if any.

Committees of the Board

Your Company has Board Committee for Corporate Social Responsibility. Your
Company has also voluntarily constituted sub-Committees of the Board namely,
Finance, Accounts & Audit Committee, Contract & Tender Committee and Board
Committee for Personnel. During the year under review the Board had re-constituted
its various Committees time to time due to resignation / cessation/ appointment /
change of Directors in the Company.

Issue of Shares / Debentures

The Company has not issued any kind of shares/ debentures during the year under
review.
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30.

31.

32.

33.

Details of Application Made or Proceeding Pending Under The Insolvency And
Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings
pending in the name of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016.

Details of Difference Between Valuation Amount on One Time Settlement And
Valuation While Availing Loans From Banks And Financial Institutions

During the year under review, there has been no onetime settlement of loans taken
from Banks and Financial Institutions.

Vigil Mechanism Policy

Your Company has established a reputation for conducting business with integrity and
has zero tolerance for any act /form of unethical behaviour. In view of this, the
Finance, Accounts and Audit Committee of the Board oversees the functioning of Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy. Details of this policy is available on the
Company’s website at https://bpscl.com/pdf/whistle blower policy.pdf

Environment Management

BPSCL is committed to meet the expectations of all the interested parties in an
environmentally sustainable manner. The environmental sustainability is achieved by
effective use of waste management and compliance of Environmental Norms.

Emissions

BPSCL is committed towards achieving the emission norms as specified in gazette
notification dated 07.12.2015 by MOEFCC. Suspended Particulate matter is effectively
arrested by the ESPs. Enhancement of usage of by-product gasses of Bokaro Steel
Limited like LD gas, CO gas & Blast furnace gas in our boilers has further helped us in
minimizing SPM level in flue gas. NTPC consultancy wing has been engaged for
consultancy for installation of De-Sox system.DPR has been submitted by the
consultancy wing of NTPC and Pre-award Engineering activity is under progress.

Effluent
BPSCL is committed towards Zero liquid discharge (ZLD). All the effluents in BPSCL
are designed to flow into outfall# 1 of Bokaro Steel Plant. The outfall# 1 is equipped
with ZLD. The total effluent is taken back into Cooling Pond (water intake reservoir of
BSL) through ZLD for reuse.

Ash Utilization

BPSCL is equipped with Fly ash silo and two numbers of Fly ash Bagging Machine in
Unit#9 and has installed a Semi-automatic Fly Ash Brick manufacturing machine for
in-house production of fly ash bricks for internal usage of BPSCL & BSL. Dry fly ash is
being utilized by bagging and transportation through rail rake after e-auction through
M/s. MSTC. Dry fly ash is also being supplied to local cement and ash brick

Page - 20



34.

35.

manufacturers. Pond ash is being used in road projects of NHAI and for filling up low
lying areas in and around our ash pond and within BSL premises. In FY 2023-24, total
ash utilization is 81.95%. Also, BPSCL has carried out Bio-Stabilization of ash mound
by bio-engineering techniques over the old ash mound which also helps in
development of greenery in ash pond area and is in compliance with MOEFCC
Notification dated 31%' December 2021 regarding legacy ash utilization.

Other Solid & Liquid Waste

Non-ferrous solid wastes are being e-auctioned through M/s. MSTC. Old and used
Batteries are sent to manufacturers under buy back scheme. Liquid /Hazardous waste
like used industrial oil and transformer oil are sold to authorized recyclers through e-
auction. Iron scraps are being sent to BSL on regular basis for reuse.

Renewable Energy

We are also committed towards production of renewable energy. The welfare building
of BPSCL is equipped with a total of 100 KW of solar energy systems. Also, we have
set up 2 MW rooftop solar energy systems on various buildings of BSL.

Security, Safety & health

Security:

Your company recognises and accepts its responsibility for establishing and
maintaining a secured working environment for all its installations, employees and
associates. This is being taken care of by deploying CISF in the power plant and
Administrative Building as agreement and norms of Ministry of Home Affairs. Concrete
steps are being taken for upgrading surveillance systems at the plant premises by
installing state-of-the art security systems.

Safety & Health:

Your company is fully committed to ensure safe and healthy work environment to
comply with Factory’s Act and statutory requirements by adopting strict measures.
Utmost importance is also given to inculcate safety awareness among the employees
and has a system for occupational health & safety management.

Safety issues are discussed in every forum starting from daily meetings to operation
review meetings and plant performance presentations etc. Regular plant inspections
including smoke detectors, alarm systems on regular basis as per Factories Act, Fire
Safety Code & as per 1S14489 and records are maintained. Safety audits through
accredited/govt. recognised agencies are being carried out to identify unsafe
conditions and practices if any, and corrective measures are taken to continuously
improve the systems and procedures, provide training and arrange awareness
programs for all concerned.

Right to Information

The provisions under the Right to Information Act (Act) are being complied with by
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36.

37.

your Company.

Your Company has received a total of 14 applications and one no. of appeal was
made and all of them have been disposed off within the stipulated time frame under
the Act. Further no appeals were pending under the Act during the financial year 2023-
24,

Vigilance Activities during the year 2023-24

The objective of BPSCL Vigilance is to facilitate and enabling people to work with
integrity & transparency upholding highest ethical standards for the Organization.

To achieve this objective, the vigilance carries out the preventive, proactive and
punitive actions with greater emphasis in preventive and proactive functions. The
periodic inspections and Surprise inspections have been carried out, the workshops
were arranged to create awareness amongst employees. The QPRs (Quarterly
Progress Reports) of all the sections have been collected and sent to CTE as per the
CVC guidelines. The scrutiny of CAG memos and internal auditor’s report were also
done to know the vigilance angle in the respective reports. The Vigilance Awareness
Week-2023 with theme “Say no to corruption; commit to the Nation” was observed in
BPSCL fulfilling its objectives. A three months campaign (16th August, 2023 to 15th
November, 2023) as precursor activities of VAW-2023 was also observed in BPSCL
as per CVC guidelines. Accordingly various activities/ programs were conducted
within BPSCL for employees and other stakeholders. All activities including
‘Awareness building on PIDPI Resolution, Capacity building, Identification and
implementation of systemic improvements, Leveraging of IT for complaint disposal,
Updation of circulars/guidelines/manuals and Disposal of Complaints were covered up
in the campaign period.

An online Complaint Handling System has also been developed to register vigilance
complaints by visiting Vigilance web page of BPSCL website www.bpscl.com.

The complaint handling and its disposal record in BPSCL Vigilance is placed here:
Details of the Vigilance Cases for the year 2023-24

Opening balance | Vigilance cases received | Disposed off | Balance
as on 01/04/2023 during 01/04/23 to 31/03/24

Nil 11 11 Nil

To designate a responsible person for providing information to the Registrar or
any authorized officer regarding beneficial interests in the company’s shares.

Shri Subhendu Chakraborty, Company Secretary be and is hereby designated as a
responsible person for providing information to the Registrar or any authorized officer
regarding beneficial interests in the company’s shares, if applicable.
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38.

39.

40.

41,

42

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the

report
There have been no matenal changes and cammitments. whch affect the financal

nosition of the company which have occurred between the end of the finantial year to
which the financial siatements relate and the dale of tis Repor

Internal Financial Control

The Company has in piace acegquate miemal financial contiols wath refarence 1o
inancal statemerts

Risk Management Policy

Risk Management is the process of identficalior, assessment and pnorikzation of
risks fallowes by coordingled efforts to minimize. monior and miligate’contral the
probability andior impact of unfortunate evenls of fo. MExIMZE the reakzation of
opportunities.  Risk managemeni and nsk réporing ane integral part of the Company's
intarnal control syslem for identifying, monteoring and controlling the nsks on an
pngoing basis which is commensurate wilh the size and nature of the Company's

business
Change in the Nature of Business

There has been na change in 1he nature of Company 5 business
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‘Annexure |” to the Board of Directors Report

A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy Contarvalon measures bhaing |aken adopled and implamented = the
Comigany

| Energy Conservation Meapures taken. -

Tne list of the energy conservation measures sdopted end under considerslion ale as
Toliaws

a) Carnyng ATT n boiders dunng opporiundy shutdown for (dentifcaton  and

rectfication of delecs in Mue gas path
b) Timely cinaning of condensar JuBes in luriknes
ci Fumacs Oi lines io CPP bolers (8, 7 8 B) have baen raplaced along with 118

inSugatan
¢} Optimum utilizatien of gas in TPP hailer
g} Tial of uze of coal addilve 1o reduce unbuml coarbon in fiy & botiom oah corvieel o

successiully i Boiber-f

il i of res takeon;:

7] Reduckor in dry flus gat lnsses in bolkers
b} Improverant in specific heat consumphon of turtsnes.
¢) Reducton in coal consumption by incroased wtilzation of BF O and LD

gas
B TECHNOLDGY ABSORPTION

Efforts @re being mads for absorpticn of |aes! technoiogy m all afess of
control systam o plant

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
Ml

D FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGOD

ML
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“hnnexure II" o ol of

L) ADC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8{2) of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracte/arrangements entered info by tha
company with related parties referred to in sub zection (1) of section 1E8 of the
Companies Act, 2013 induding certain grm's length transaction under third proviso
Thereta

1.

Details of confracts or arrangements or transachons nat at Arm's length basis

There wera no confracts or arrengements or transaction entersd inlo during the
year anded March 318t 2024 which was nol at Amn Length basis,

Detads of contracts or arangements or fransactions at Arm's length basis for the
year endad 31.03.2024 are as follows:

A. Steel Authority of India Limited

=

| Name(s) of the related party and nature  ~ Steel Autherity of India Limited (SAIL). Joint

A of relatronship Venlure Fariner,
' | Sale of Stieam & Power, Fayment for
B #;:;ﬁ;?' {smanpements/ | Purchase of water, purchase of utilines, other
expenses, renl for premises, dividend, eic
Duraticn of the contracts /
G AT AN EMENISATATEACHONE 15 years Power Purchase Agreement
| Armount
- Transaciton | (Rs/fiakhs]
| Sale of Steam & Power. | B0O,577 40
Salient terms af the contracts or LUNhEE trom BeiL
O | amangemenis or fransactions including - Purchase of Yater 2,581 34
the value, if any. = Wellare Expenses. 52,74
| -Siores & Spares | B2TEE
- Others, 500 44
| Divigend paid fo SAIL 3.100.625
Justification for entening into such
E | conlracts or arrangements ar Mommal Course of Business,
transachons.
Mot required as all iransactions were at ams’
F | Dateis) of approval by the Board length price and were in ordinary course of
| Business.
E | Amcunt paid as advances, |f any. MIL
| Date on which the spacial resolution was
H | passedin general meating as reguired Mot Applicable
under first proviso to section 188,
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“Apnexure II" to the Board of Direclors Repon

B. Damodar Valley Corporation
Names! of the raisled pany 8nc natue | Damodar Vistley Comoraton (DVE) Jonl |
i ol relationship | Menturn Partner
hature of coniracts’ arangaments’ Divicord Paid
3 | transactions | .
Duration of the contracts | [E——
. arTangementsiransactions . il .
Sabkent terme of thi conbfacls o
D mrrsngaments o transactions inclading | Re 3100 625 lnkhs
e walie. # any =
| Juettication for enlaring it sich |
E conraols Or Srancaments or Normal Course of Busness
i {randiaslions | .
I Nol required as a2 transarlions were a1
= Diatisis ) of apprewal by the Board arm=. length price and weaira in ardnsny
! ! cowrse of Businsegs
|G | Amiauni pald as advances, if if any Mil
| Date onaduch the spegial resolubon was
H packed ngonaal mesting &S renured Mot Apalicable: |
unidad first proviso in section 188 T
C. Mjunction Limited:
TMameis) of the releet parly and nalure | Manchon imitod. Assooate oompany of
L ol relatanahin Bab
- 5% = I
B Malure l:ﬁ paneacts SIERgamante’ T — |
franaastions |
3 " Durabion of the conacts | =
c i arrangm onistrensmction e mlm_
Sahen: terms ol e cant@acls or
C arrangaments or iransaciions ncluding | RE4T U5 lakhs
the value, if any. . | LN .l
| Justficaton for endenng into such
E gofit FaclE O AFANRUMAnSs o , Nl Cewrse of Business
transsctions
- | M rooured as alliransaclions e 2t
F Date(s} of approval by the Boargd arms length price and ware In ordingy
oursE of Business
]  Arnount paid &= sdvances. i any Nil === =i
= Date on whizh the specinl rsolukon wes |
2 passad it genaral meelsr 2 reguingd | Mol Applicabln
l under first provisa fo sockon B8 |
Regisiered Office forand on behell of Bosrd of Deretion

i=nat Bhawen, Lochi Foas
Hew Deini 110052
CiN; DAG3N00LI00TPTLY 12074

D= 23.09.2024
Firce Kolkail:
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“Annexure llII” to the Board of Directors Report

REPORT ON CSR INITIATIVES UNDERTAKEN BY THE COMPANY

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy including Overview of projects /
programs undertaken:

The Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy in
accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, as may be amended
from time to time. It enumerates the list of activities for channelizing the amount of
expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility by the Company.

CSR Committee has proposed to spend more than 2% of Company’s average net
profits made during the 3 immediately preceding financial year on its own by the
Company or throughTrusts, with an established track record of more than 3 years.

The CSR Policy of the Company as approved by the Board of Directors is available
on the Company's website at www.bpscl.com.

Objectives

Our broad objectives, as stated in our CSR Policy, include:

* Making a positive impact on society through economic development and
reduction of our resource footprint

« Taking responsibility for the actions of the Company while also encouraging a
positive impact through supporting causes concerning the environment,
communities and our stakeholders.

Focus areas:-
e Promoting healthcare including preventive healthcare;

e FEradicating hunger, education, drinking water, skill development and
sanitation programs.
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2. The composition of the CSR Committee is as under:

“Annexure llII” to the Board of Directors Report

Number of
Number of meetings of
Designation / meetings of CSR
Sl. Name of Director Nature of CSR Committee Committee
No. Directorship held attended
during the year during
the year
Shri Suresh Rangani
(Zl\él%rgl;%rzv%/.)e.f. Director & Chairman of
1. (Chairman of the CSR (B;%?-\Zd Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
Committee w.e.f.
11.08.2022)
gun Shanjoy Kumar Director & Member of
2. 0S Board Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
(Member w.e.f. CSR
05.03.2022)
Shri Birendra Kumar Director &Member of
3. Tiwari Board Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
(Member w.e.f. CSR
11.08.2022)
3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy

and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company.

The composition of the CSR committee is available on our website, at
https://bpscl.com/

The Committee, with the approval of the Board, has adopted the CSR Policy as

required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The CSR Policy of the Company is available on our website, at https://bpscl.com/

The Board, based on the recommendation of the CSR committee, at its meeting
held on 6™ November, 2023 & 6" December, 2023, has approved the annual action
plan / projects for fiscal 2023-2024, the details of which are available on our

website, at https://bpscl.com/

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of

CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.

Not Applicable (N.A.)
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5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135= Rs.
9411.06 Lakhs.
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of
Section 135 = Rs. 188.22 Lakhs
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programs or activities of the
previous financial years. =Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any =N.A.
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]. Rs. 188.22 Lakh.

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and otherthan Ongoing

Project): Rs. 188.81Lakhs.

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil.
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A.
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)] :Rs. 188.81Lakhs.

(e) CSR amount spent or uaspent for the Financial Year: Rs. Rs. 188.81Lakhs.

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund
Total Amount to Unspent CSR Account specified under Schedule VIl as per
Spent for the as per sub-section(6) of second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Financial Year section 135. section 135.
(inRs.)
Date of Name of the Date of
Amount. Amount.
transfer. Fund transfer.
188.81Lakh N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any = NIL
. Amount
SI. No Particular (Rs. In Lakh)
(1) (2) (3)
. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-
(7 section (5) of section 135 Rs. 188.22
(iiy | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 188.81
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 0.59
. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or .
(iv) L . , . . Nil
activities of the previous financial years, if any
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(v)

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]

Nil

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
financial years: N.A.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Balance Amount transferred Deficie
Amount Amount toa Fund as ncy, if
transferred I SRR | IRy Amount any
Unspent Schedule VIl as per L
to Unspent CSR Amount second broviso to remaining
P . CSR spent in P to be spent
s, l:ecedl_ng Account Account the subsecftlon (5) of in
No FEGEE] under sub- THCEr Financial SR 11k succeedin
. . g
Year(s) . sub- if any X -
section (6) section Year Financial
of section (6) of (inRs.) Years.
135 section Amount | Date of (in Rs.)
(in Rs.) 135 (in Rs.) | transfer
(in Rs.)
1. | ——
\
2. I
TOTAL I S
8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No.
If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through
Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: N.A.
s Short Pincode of | Date of | Amount of | Details of entity/ Authority/
" | particulars of the creation | CSR amount | beneficiary of the registered
No. | the property or property spent owner
asset(s) [including | or asset(s)
complete address
and location of the
property]
1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Name | Register
Registration ed
No, if address
applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house
no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and
also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)
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9. Specify the reasan|s) T the company has faled lo spend two per cenl of the

avarage not profit as per sacton 135%8) Kot Applicabis
H..giﬂg-r.pﬂ Orffics oy anid e Banhad] o Beepad o Dnaslos
fapat Bhawen, Lodh Rosd For Bokare Powsr Supply Compeany Private Limited
P Dhalhd 300003
Cun LD EDLI00IPTC 119074 i\

y =l
- F I—r -
W \ \'ISU\]L" ’ # = ﬂ.@
(s b e b
" -~

{Aninda Dask) (Suresh Hangani] {Rrup Sarkar)
{Creel Executve Oficar] Chawmur, GSH Commilleg IR
FAMN ABXPLITa50 DM (8553553 [N a7z
Flaci: Bokaro Bowarn Halkata
Dete 23.00.2024
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Independent Auditor's Report

The Members of
BOKARD POWER SUPPLY CO, PVYT LTD

Report on Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have pudited the financial statements of BOKARO POWER SUPPLY CO. PVT LTD ("the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
imformation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid linancial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 [“the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, and its profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standard on Auditing [SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have Rulflled our aother ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sulficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
maost significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone
financial statements a5 a whaole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Kalkata City Office: 20, Grant Lane, 3rd Floor, Reom Me, 312, Kollata — 700012
Kalkata Brench: Plot Ko E3-388. Greenfiekd Ciy. Bipck-53, Flat-40. Jote Shikkampur. Kolkata 700
Faridabad Branch : 1168, Dwarka Complax, Piol 8 10258103, Secior - 16, Fandabad - 127 (02
BEhubaneswesr Sranch; Piot Mo 03, Angs Enclave, Aiginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 018

Bengaluns Bramch: Flat Ho 505 # 21 VBN Residency, Sth Cross Roed Vaikuntham Layoul, Kear
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5. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
1 Evaluation of Contingent « We obtained detalls of
| Liability assessments and demands as
on March 31, 2024 from the
The company has uncertain management.
Tax position and other
contingent liabilities  which = We also reviewed Company's
invalve significant judgement correspondences and  appeal
to determine the possible documents,

| ouleome of thess matters,

o Ascertained whether the
chances of materialization of

Refer Note 58(a) (iL.{iil.{ ﬁ]‘;i'_&f ivj af liability are
Other  Notes o Financial possible /probable fremote.
Statements

= Ensured appropriate disclosure
under Other Motes to Financial

statements.
Z Recoverability of Indirect tax s The Principal Commissioner,
receivable CGST & CX (Audit), Ranchi has
dropped the demand and
(Service Tax including cess recovery of Service Tax
| amounting to Rs. 1402.72 Lakhs including cess amounting to Rs.
| (ie. Rs. 1309.21 Lakhs - Service | 1402.72 Lakhs (i.e. Rs. 130921
Tax, Rs. 46.75 Lakhs - Swachh Lakhs — Service Tax, Rs. 46.75
Bharat Cess, Rs. 46.75 Lakhs - Lakhs - Swachh Bharat Cess, Rs. |
Krishi Kalyan Cess) along with 46.75 Lakhs - Krishi Kalyan
applicable Interest & Penalty Cess) along  with applicahlel
amounts to Rs. 4120.35 Lakhs Interest & Penalty.
has been raised by The Principal
Commissioner, CGST & CX
L {Audit), Ranchi.

Other Information
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the informaton included in the Board's

Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not indude the financial
statements and our anditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read

Kolkata City Office: 28, Grard Lane, 35d Ficor, Roam Mo 312, Kolkata = 700012
Kokata Branch! Plot No. E3-388, Graenfield City, Block-53, Fiat-4D, Jote Shibrampur, Kolkata 700141
Faridebed Branch (1158, Dwarka Comples, Ploc # 1028103, Secior - 16, Fandabad - 121 002
Bhubaneswar Brarch: Plof Mo 03, Anea Enclave, Ageaia, Bhubanesear - T51 (M8 :
Bangaiury Branch: Flat Mo 805 # 21 VBN Residency, 3ih Gross Road Vakuntham Leyouw, Near Aecs
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the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
muaterially Inconsistent with the finandial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

The Company's Board of Directors is respensible for the matters stated in section
134{5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial positdon, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash Aows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles penerally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also incdudes maintenance of adegquate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial

reporting process.,

Holkats Ciy OMige: 2B, Grad Lane, 3rd Floor, Room No, 212, Kolala = 7000172
Kolkata Branch’ Plot Mo, F3-1688, Greenfield City. Block-53, Flal-40, Joke Shibrampur, Kolkets 703141
Fardabad Branch 11158, Dwarka Complex, Plot # 1028103, Sector - 16, Fardataed - 121 002
Bhubanesaar Branch! Plot Mo (0, Anee Enclave, Aginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 014
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i t of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ffinancial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a puarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with S5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as froud may invelve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.,

= Dbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3])(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern hasis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Holkata City O¥fices 2B, Gaanl Lane, 3md Floor, Room Mo, 312, Kolkata — 70001 2
Kolkats Branch: Piot Na. E3-358 Geeenfield City, Block-53, Flat-4 0, Jota Shiorampur, Kolkata 70014 /
Faridabad Branch ; 1158, Owarka Cormplex, Piob # 1028103, Sector - 18, Faridabad - 121 002 k
Bhubaneswar Branch: Piol Mo 03, Anee Enclave, Aiginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 019
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= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial staterments of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report hecause the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
Communication.

Others Maiters
(i) Disclosure of Payable to vendors as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprise Development Act, 2006, of T 966.66 lacs [¥690.47 lacs) - (refer Balance
Sheet Note Number -39) has been made by the company.

(ii) The Company has some pending legal and arbitration cases as detailed in
ANNEXURE - “C". We are pot in a position tw quantify the financial impact of the
said detailed cases

(iii) Balances under the head Sundry Creditors, Loan & Advances firom and to various
parties have not been confirmed in some cases.

INEmNIen
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable:

Kolkats City Office: 28, Grant Lara, Srd Fioor, Room Mo, 312, Kokats — 700012
Kolkata Branch: Plot Mo, E3-398, Greardield Cay, Plock-53, Flat-<40, Jobe Shibsampur, Kodkcata 700141
Fardabed Branch 1158, Dwarka Complex. Plot & 1025103, Sactw - 16, Fandabad - 121 002
Bhubaneswar Branch. Pict No 03, Aree Enclave, Aiginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 018

Bangalunu Branch: Flat No 805 # 21 VBN Resdency, 5th Cross Road Vaikuntham Layout, Near Ascs Layo

Page - 36




3 5 A DL : ' B 379, Darku MNagar Chas
DOKANIA SHARM LUTTA & C) | B e 2
Chartered Accountants ' Mubile Ne.: S90IETATIIBIT TT2400

| .'rl':l.”l r dndigndoo ko LLE :'.l.'i LI
hablooduttad1 O gmail com

2. We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of company for the year ended 31
March 2024 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditors General of India in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the directions/sub-directions
issued to us.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the hooks of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

€] In view ol exemption given vide notification no. G5.R. 463(E) dated June 5, 2015,
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164{2) of the Act
regarding disqualification of Directors, are not applicable to the Company.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in'Annexure B'.

g) FPursuant to Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June Z015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company; and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

s

{i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements — "Annexure- C".

lii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative _

Kolkata City Office. 2B, Grart Lana, 3rd Floor, Room No. 312, Kolkata = 700012
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contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
(ili} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. [a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person{s) or entity(ies), including forcign entities (“Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writng or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

v. Interim dividend declared and paid by the company during the year is in
accordance with section 123 of the Companics Act, 2013,

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For DOKANIA SHAEMA DUTTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Fll.y: SO00156N

aQ

Place: -BOKARO CA bQEi_m utta
Date: - 26.06.2024 TNER)
UDIN: 24068695BKAMRT1278 Membership No.: 068695
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The Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of
BOKARO POWER SUPPLY CO. PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial
statements for the year ended on 317 March, 2024, we report that:

In term of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the

Company and the books of account and records examined by us

in normal

course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

Li)

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full

particulars, including guantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment;

[(B] The company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assers:

(b} The Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified
by the management during the year. In our opinion, frequency
of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its business. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

() The rtitle deeds of all the immovable properties [other than
properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the company, except

the following: -
| Descripti | Gross | Held | Whether
on of carryin in promoter,
Property | g value  name | director or
of their
relative or
employee
Il
NIL

registration

Period
held -
indicate
range,
where

appropriat | company

Reason
for not
being
held in
name of

————

Land measuring 382 acres {approx) at Bokaro Jharkhand state is on
33 yrs lease from SAIL renewable at a non-refundable fee of Re. 1 per
annum. Title/ Lease deeds in respect of this land are pending for

Kaofkpins Oty Office’ 2B, Grant Lang, 3nd Floor, Room Mo, 312, Kolksls — 700012

Kl.':'hahl Branch: Plot Mo, E3-348, Gresnfald CHy, Black-E3, Flad-40, Jode Shibrampur, Kolcale 700741
Faridabad Branch 1158, Dwarka Complex, Piol # 1028103, Sectar - 16, Faridabad - 129 002
Bhubaneswar Branch: Piot No 03, Anee Enclave, Alginia. Bhubaneswar - 751 019

Bangalury Branch: Flal Mo BOS 8 2 VBN Residancy, 5th Crass Rosd WVamk untham Layouil, Misr fuaes Loy
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(d} The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order
are not applicable

2] As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiaved or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

[ii] (&) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during
the year through independent agencies at reasonable intervals. In
our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the management is appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on
physical verification of stocks by the management as compared
to book records.

ib) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
during any point of time of the year. The gquarterly returns or
statements filed by the company with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company in respect of following:

s per |As per Reason of
Oy Alatement Books Difference | difference
Particulars Period

All Stock (Raw 3 § 26764.00 | 3096700 -4 207300 I::::iurul
Material, Fuel, Q2 21991.00 | 2556400 | 357300 | © n:’n‘;“
Packing, W.LP., 03 23187.00 | 2920200 | -6015.00 | svbmitting/
Stores & Spares) & o4 JCSEL.O0 | 2243500 | 315000 filing
Bool Debis & Other
Current Assets )

Kalkata Ciry Ofice 208, Grant Lane, 3d Floor, Room Moo 312, Kolkata — 700012

Kolkata Eranch: Piot No. E3-358 Greanfield City, Block-53, Flal-dD, Jate Shibrampur, Kolkata 7001441
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Bhubaneswar Branzh: Piot No 03, Snse Enclave, Algnia, Bhusaneswar - 781 019
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fiii] The Company has not granted any leoans, secured or unsecured to
companies, frms, limited liability partnership or other parties, except
staff advances, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the clause (iii) (a). {iii) (b) and (iii) {c) of
the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

[iv) The company has not granted any or made any investments or
given any guarantees and security covered under section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

[v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which

are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

[wi} As per information & explanation piven by the
management, Cast Audit is not applicable for the company due
to its captive status. We have broadly reviewed the Accounts
and records maintained by the company. However, we have not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determining whether they are accurate and complete.

(vi] (&) According to the records made available to us, company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax. provident fund. employvees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information amnd explanation given to wus there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a
pericd of more than six months from the date they became

pavable.

(b} According to the information and explanations givento us, there
are disputed dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax/ Value added Tax, GST,
Service Tax and ES1 which have not been deposited on account of
matters pending before appropriate authorities.

The details of the disputed dues as at 31* march, 2024 are mentioned
hereunder:

kolkaty City Office: 28, Grant Lano, 3rd Floor, Rioom Mo, 312, Kolkata - 70002
Eclkets Branch: Piot Mo. E3-368, Greenfield City, Block-53, Flat-40, Joie Shibrampur, Kolkata 700141
Faridabad Branch | 1158, Dwarka Compless, Plat # 1028103, Sectar - 18, Fandabad - 121 (02
Bhubanaswar Hranch: Pliot Mo (3, Aree Encleve, Asginia, Bhubanraswsar - 751 019

Bengatura Branch: Flal No. 605 & 21 VBN Resdenoy, Sth Cross Road Veikunthen Layout, Nesr Ascs Layou
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| Name of | Natureof | Amountin  Period to Forum
. the the | [INRLacs)¥ | which the where
statule disperie | Amount disputes
I dues with relates are
L. e pending
The 2650.00 2007-08 ITAT,
Income Income TO 2018- CIT(A)
Tax Act, Tax 19 Dellui
1961 " '

Sales VAT / 407.184# 2015-16 ACST
Tax/VAT | Sales Tax '
Service Tax | Service Tax | Tax: 54.444.95* | 2009-2016 | CESTAT. |

Penalty & Kolkata
Interest:
) 130989.05 oy
GST GST | Tax: 136.01* 2018-19 Addl
Penalty & Commsioner,
Interest: CGST & CX,
| 193.15 Ranchi
Esl ESI ' 61.03 2005-10 Dy.
Director,
ESI
- [harkhand

# The case was initdated on 2™ January, 2019 Appeal with JCCT of
State Taxes (VAT).

*Demand of Service Tax of ¥54,444.95 Lakhs has been raised by
Principal Commissioner, CGST & CX wvide 0I0 No. 01-12/5,
Tax/Pr.Commr/2019 dated 22/11/201%9 on supply of Electricity from
BPSCL to SAIL-BSL on the contention that the same amounts to
provision of "Business Auxilliary Services”. Demand along with
applicable Interest & Penalty amounts to 21,85434 Lakhs. An appeal
against the said order has been filed before CESTAT. Kolkata on
direction of Honrahle High Court of Jharkhand.

According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no transactions not recorded in the books of
account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during

the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961,

Kokata Branch: Piol No. E3-308, Greenfiald Clty, Block-53, Fiat-4D, Jote Shibrampur, Kobksta 70041
Faridabad Branch (1148, Dwarka Cormnplex, Piot # 1008103, Sector - 16, Faidsbad - 121 062
Bhubaneswar Branch: Flat o (0, Anes Encleve, Aiginia, Bhubaneswar - T51 019

Bengauru Branch: Flal No 805 # 21 VBN Residency, Sth Cross Rosd Vailumihern Layout, Near Ascs

Page -

42




DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & C(). l 314, Ifr:mrﬂl_‘{'h.‘-
Chartered Accountanis (_A HR, 827013

Mlabihe ™o SHAETITAL IR 772460
il dsalandcoch o il com
hehlooelutta 01 (ke gmail oom

() [&a) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or In the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b} According to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company is not declared willful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(¢ In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company has
utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the
vear for the purposes for which they were obtained.

() In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, funds raised on short
term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(¢} In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
mect the oblipations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
veniures,

(A Im our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given hy the management, the company has not
raised loans during the yvear on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

[x} (&) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment orprivate
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year.

(¢} (a) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the vear:

(b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Kolkaa City Office: 28, Grand Lans, 3rd Floor, RBsom Ho. 312, Kalkata = 700012
Kolkaa Branch: Piot No, E2-380, Greenfisld CHy, Block-83, Fiat-240, Jole Shibrampur, Hodkata 700149
Faridabad Branzh (1158, Dwarka Complex, Plod # 1028103, Sactar - 16, Faridabad - 121 002
Brubaneswar Branch: Plot Mo 02, Anes Encleve, Ssginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 019

Bengahry Branch: Flat Mo 805 # 21 VBN Residency, Sth Cross Road Veiiuntham Layouw, Near Aecs
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Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government:

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by
the company.

(i) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, this clause is
not applicable on the company.

{iii] According to the information and explanations given to us. all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements.

[xiv] The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of business.

The internal audit report of the Company issued till the date of the
audit report, for the period under audit have been considered by
1=,

(2w} On the basis of the information and explanations given to us,
in our opinion during the year the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

(xvi} (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination. the Companyis not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 [2 of 1934).

) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has
not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
193 4.

i€} In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company
is not a Core Investment Company [CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the

Kolkata Gity Office; 2B, Grant Lane, 2d Floor, Room Ko, 382, Kolkata = 700012
Kalkaia Branch: Plot Mo, E3-308 Greanfield Ty, Block-53, Flat-40, Job= Shivampur, Kolkala 700141
Faridatad Branch 11158, Dwarka Compiax, Plct # 1025703, Sacior - 16, Fandgabad - 127 002
Bhubaneswar Branchc Piol Mo 03, Anee Enclave, Aigitia, Bhubaneswar - 731 018

Bangaluu Branchk: Flat No 604 # 21 VBN Residancy, Sth Cross Road Vakuntham Layous, Near Secs
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(xvll) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash
losses in the financial yvear and in the immediately preceding
financial vear.

(xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors duringthe
vear and accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) On the information obtained from the management and audit
procedures performed and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities. other information
accompanying the financial statements. the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,

we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet asand
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date;

(xx) Based on our examination. the provision of section 135 of
Companies Act, 20132 are applicable on the company. But there
is mo any unspent amount for ongoing and other than ongoing
project.

(i) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial
statement hence this clause is not applicable.

Far DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & C0.
Chartered Accountants
FREM: 500156N

Place: -BOKARO . Dutta
Date: - 26.06.2024 (PARTNER)
UHDIN: 24068695BKAMRAT1278 Membership No.:D68695

Kiolkata Cay Office; 28, Grant Lane, 3rd Floon, Room Mo, 312, Kolketa - 700012
Kolkata Branch: Plet Mo, E3-198, Gresnfiald City, Block-53, Flat-40, Jobe Shilrampuor, Kokasls 700141
Fandabad Branch 1158, Dwarka Cornplex, Plot# 1028103, Sechor - 16, Faridabad - 121 602
Bhubsneswar Branch: Plot Mo 03, Anee Enclave, Aiginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 019
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Anmex - B

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

under Clause {i) of Sub-section
3 ofSection 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over fnancial reporting of
BOKARO FPOWER SUPPLY CO PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March
31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financlal statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinian, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
contralsover financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based on theinternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over finandial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safepuarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial
controls over finandal reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

Kokcata Coty Cifficn: 28, Grant Lane, 3rd Floor, Room No. 312, Kolkats — 700012
Kolkata Branch: Plot No, E3-388, Greenfiald City, Block-53, Flal-40, Jobe Shibrampur, Kolketa 700141 -
Faridabad Branch (1158, Dwarka Comples, Phol @ 1028103, Sector - 16, Fandabad - 121 002
Bhubengswar Branch: Plal ha 03, Anes Enciave, Alginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 018

Bangaiury Branch: Flat Mo G045 # 21 VBN Residency, 5th Crass Road WVasunbsam Layoul, Mear Aeca
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2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable w an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require thal wecomply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audir involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intermal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testingand evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based onthe assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, incduding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial stalements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
tairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipis and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Kodkata City Office: 28, Grant Lane, 3rd Floor, Roem No. 312, Kalkata - 7000132

Kokata Branch Plot Mo, £3-258, Greenfield Crly, Block-53, Flei-<4D, Jote Shisrampur Kolkata 700741
Faridabad Branch (1158, Dwarka Gomplex, Plol # 1028103, Sector - 16, Faridabad - 121 002
Bwhaneswar Branch: Plot Mo 03, Anes Emdave, Alginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 018
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Becausze of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not bedetected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls overfinancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures maydeteriorate.

For DOKANIA SHARMA DUTTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place: -BOKARD
Date: 26062024
UDIN: 24068695BKAMRT12TH Membership No.:06B695

T
Kalkate ity Oifscac T8, Grant Lang, 3nd Floor, Room Mo, 312, Keolkata — 700012
Kalksta Branch' Piat Mo E3-00R Grearfisld Coy Biack-53, Fai-ai) o Shicrampur, Koleata 700141
Faridabad Brench - 1156, Dwarka Complex, Piot # 1028103, Secior - 16, Fardabad - 121 002
Bhubaneswar Branch, Plot Ma 03, Anse Enciave, Alginia, Bhubanesaar - TS 018
Bangaiuns Branch: Flat Mo 805 £ 21 VBN Residency, Sth Cross Rosd WVaikuniham Layoul, Mear ARcs Layo
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ANNEXURE - "C" to the Auditor's Report

Details of On-going Court Cases

5 | Case No. By [Parties) Petitioner Brief Description of Case Court

N, | Belore

1 CM, Mo, J5. Arora Vs, DVC | Shri |5, Arora | Case filed by Shr | 5. Arora, éx- High Court,
13716 of & Others Director-HRD, DVC apainst Delhi
2010 in termination of his employment at
WP, [€) No. DVE as Director-HRED on
7359 of completion of probation period
2006 and for not being posted as HoD

PEA at BPSCL [the post offered to
vim after he was terminatad from
_ DvE).

2 |WCNo. 04 | Sachidanand Vs. | Shri Compensation sought following High Court,
of 2009 BPSCL and Sachidanand | Fatal accident of Mr. Santosh Kr. Hanchi
(OldWC 17 | others Singh (F/fo Singh, (son of Mr. Sachidanand)
of Z008) Santosh Kr, allegedly in BPSCL premises.

| singh)

3 | WP,[s]No. | Keshwar Devi Mrs. Petioner Mrs. Keshwari Devl, w/o | High Court,

595 of 2010 | Vs.GM, EPSCL Keshwari Mr. P.M. Singh (BPSCL Employee)- | Ranchi
[Settlement of Davi | seeking grant of 50 % retirement
Maintenance | benehit as maintenance allowance
Allowance] |

4 | Misc. Case | Jharkhand IKMU (Gen. | Application u/s 334 of the Industrial
Mo, Krantikari Secrefary) | Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 Tribunal,
01/2014 Mazdoor Union Ranchi
(Foriing out | Vs Management
of S relating | of BPSCL
to Refl Case
No.

02/2010) | SEm—— S

5 Misc, Case Jharkhand JEMU {Gen. Application u /s 334 of the [ndustrial
MNo.02/ Krantikari Secretary) Industrial Dispubes Act, 1947 Tribunal,
201 4% Mazdoor Union Hanchi

Vs. Management

... lefmeser | . |

6 | WP(5) | 5/Shri: BK Sinha, | 5/5hri BK Writ Petition filed for grievance High Court,
Mo 4623 of | HNSingh, AN Sinha, HN reg. Salary Matter [Junbor Officer) | Ranchi
2019 Pandey, M Singh | Singh, AN

| & RB Tiwary Vs | Pandey, M
BPSCL Singh & RB

| Tiwary

7 3B6/2020 | State of BPSCL Application u/fs 205 of Cr PCto Gvil Court,

Jharkhand exempt from persopal appearance | Bokaro
(through of the petitioners before the Court
Inspector of
Factories] Vs

| BPSCL [through

Holkaia City Office 20, Grand Lane, 3rd Ploor, Room Ho. 312, Kolleata — TOO001:2
Kokatn Branch, Pl Mo, E3-308, Gresnfishd Cay, Block-53, Fial-a0, Jote Shisrempur, Kolata 700941
Faridabad Branch :1158. Dwarka Comple. Plot# 1035103, Sector - 16, Fardabad - 121 (02
Bhubansswar Branch Plot Mo 03, &nee Enclave, Siginia, Bhubansrsar - T51 018

Bengaleu Branch: Flai Mo 205 8 27 VBN Resagency, 5th Cross Road Vamunthaen Layoul, Near Aecs Lay
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Sinha & Others)
] CrMP No. | Stateof BPsSCL Quashing of the order dated High Court,
3372 Iharkhand vs. 20.05.2020 Ranchi
of 2022 RH Sinha &
e Dithers
% |LPANo,98 | [harkhand fharkhand Demand for payment of AWA to Drivision
of 2023 Krantikari Krantikari the contract workers w.ef the Hench,
Mazdoor Union Mazdoar same date as implemented in SALL, | High Court,
Vs, Management | Union | Bokaro Steel Plant Hanchi
3 of BPSCL | o
10 | PLA124/20 | M/s Brahmadea | M5 | For the payment of the remainder | PLA,
Prazad v&. HSCL | Brahmadeo | amount Bokara
& Ors. Vs BPSCL | Prasad _ of security ==
11 | PLA125/20 | M/s R&P Constn. | M/s R&P | For the payment of the remainder | PLA,
CofP) Lod. vs Constn. Co.(P} | amount Bokaro
BPSCL&Ors.Vs | Lud. | of security
s ) BPSCL
12 | PLA126/20 | Jay Bharat Jay Bharat For the payment of the remainder | PLA,
Construction vs. | Construction | amounk Hobrd
HSCL & Ors. Vs of security
BFSCL
13 | PLA 12720 | [ay Bharat jay Bharat For the payment of the remainder | PLA,
Constructien vs. | Construction | amount Bokaro
HSCL & Ors. Vs of security
BPSCL D
14 | WP(C) No. | BPSCLVsM/s Mfs Writ filed on the impunged High Court,
1152 Brahmadeo Brahmadeo Intralocutary Fanchl
afl 2024 Frasad vs. HSCL Prasad Order passed by the PLA, Bokaro
& Ors
15 | WP[C] Na. BPSCL ¥Ws M/s M/s RE&P Wit filed on the impunged High Court,
1075 REP Constn. Comstn, Co.(P) | Introlocutory Ranchi
of 2024 Co[P] Lid. vs. Ltd. Order passed by the PLA, Bokaro
BPSCL & Ors, |
16 | WPIC) Mo, BPSCL Vs Jay Jay Bharat Writ filed on the impunged High Court,
1071 Bharat Construction | Introlocutory Ranchi
of 2024 Construction vs, Order passed by the PLA, Bokaro
| | HSCL& Ors. | s Y e |
17 | WP[C)Na., | BPSCL Vs Jay Jay Bharat | Writ filed on the impunged ' High Court,
| 1072 Bharat Construction | Introlocutory Ranchi
of 2024 Construction vs. Order passed by the PLA, Bolcarn
. H5CL & Ors. - el A el
18 |WPANo. | M/sKaram MfsKaram  Writ for cancellation/setting aside | High Court,
184786 Chand Thapar & | Chand Thapar = the impunged order of banning Kolkata
af 2023 Bros [Coal Sales) | & Bros. [Coal | dated 14.07.2023 by BPSCL.
Led. Vs Bales) Lad.
BPSCL & Ors.
Koikata Cily Office: 28, Grant Lana, 3rd Floor, Rocm Ne. 312, Kolkats — 700012

Koikata Branchr Piot No. E3-368, Greenbald City, Block-53, Flat-4D, Jotw Shibrampur. Kokata 700141
Faridabad Branch ;1158, Dwarka Complex, Plot # 1028103, Sectar - 16, Feridabad - 121 002
Bhubanaswar Branch: Piot Mo 03, Anse Enclave, Agims Bhoabaneswar - 751 1%

Bengaluru Branch: Flat No 605 # 21 VBN Residency, Sth Cross Rosd Waikuntham Layoaut, Hear Ascs
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e 179, Drarku Mapar Chas
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[ 19 |CSNo. 147 M /s Drishi M5 Drisht Lease under Clause 12 of the High Court,
of 2023 Powertech LLP Powertach Letter Patent, Kolkata
Y5 NES Bearings | LLP 1865 dispensation with the
[reclia Pyt formalities of
Ll & Ors. Section 12A of the Commercial
I | Courts Act, 2015 i
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Chartered Accountants
N: 5001 56N
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Kokata City Offce 28, Grard Lane, 3 Fisor, Room Ho 312, Kolkata — 700047
Kolkata Branch: Piot No. E3-388, Greenfield Cily, Block-53, Flat-4D, Jote Shibramipur, Kolkata 700144
Faridebad Branch (1158, Dwarka Complax, Plot W 1028103, Sector = 18, Fandabad - 121 000
Ohubaneswar Brarch: Plok Mo 03, Aree Enclave. Aiginia, Bhubaneswar - 751 079

Bengaury Branch: Flat Mo 605 # 21 VBN Residency, 5th Cross Road Valkusihan Layoul Near Ascs Layd
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BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 31 MARCH 2024 -
[ All amounts ir IHR lakss, xnless cthuerasde stalsl)

Farnculars Hat= AL 2024 21,08,2023
ASSETE
MRon-cuTrent assety
al Property plant and =qaipesent 5144 TLEY
b Capital swork in progress I3 ST.50 57,58

¢} Ogher intangible asses » .
d] Financial assets

i} Loy 4 12513 115.23
i} Leage Becoivakle 25 4313600 44,711,853
iii) Dether Financial Assare il 5787 249.93
=] (her Mee Current Assels 27 1561 616
M Dedermed tax asset (net] B74.31 BOATI
Totod non currenl sssels 50,0538 A5 TEHLTT
Carrent agies
a} Invercorics k| 12,4160 11.2149.57
b) Financiad assets
i) Trade recelvalils Fa Q31191 12160.55
i) Carh and cash équiralant Ll R T 100,69
i Bark Balances Diher tfan (1) dbove: 21 1216010 1242011
i) Loans 2 26,04 L |
] Leare Receivable 15 2449 ol el
i MheT ansels 33 3,404.25 18530
o (ither Currest aissts 24 7,15657 718156
Tatsl corrent asscls 40,5142 Si0ET.5
Total sssets 14.80 s JIET, T
EQEITY AND LIABILITEES
Eqquity
a) Fhare capits % I4.E0500 24, 805,00
b CiRer ecuity B0, 7EH.00 53.057.27
Equity Attribatable to shareholdors of the conpany B5.573.00 B3862.25
M on-Comtroling Interests - =

Total Equity ESE73.00 H3462.2%

Korecurrund lakilithes
] Fimancial liabilities

i} Lomg=term Borrowings iGa = =
1) (&b pom exrrent sancial bl Gk LG L] 454,17
b Prowisices ar &, 0G613 e
£ D lerreed 1 liohilitos . =
Total Nen-turrent Lizhilties AATLEE 424550
Carrent-lahbilides
a} Financial lighikitics
{] Short-tedmn Bormamgs ki 13705 1LEE7.HE
Il]TTiﬂil and cther Fayables 34
A Toaal nuistarding duss of mioro enterprises aoed small snisrprises BhHAGE GRRET
B[ Tatal siitetonliag duwes of credgnme other than abore 2,003, 76 LAZT.2R
i) ekeer cormest financia lahikites 41k ZA4T AL L3451
&} Provizions 41 2066287 2,704,095
Tudal Current Liahilities 456708 B.745.09
TOTAL-EQUITY AND LIARILITIES 0,61 4.80 i, A5 Th
Significart Accounting Pokcles [1ta22)
Balanoe Sheet & Staternent of Profitand Less Schedules 23 tn 4T
Othier Notes to Financial Statements 48t 8I)

The'sbove Finandal Statemest should be madi:xrjunﬂfﬁn mJ;m arcompanging NOTES
L

o

U & Mgl |5 Chakrabartyh [Amisd e Dras) {0 Rdaii] |5 Bangani| { A Sar kar|
HOO |F L A Comgany Secretary  Chief Exscutive Cfioes Céractor Director Cialrmen
ADKFRAZ11EN ACS 24207 PAN-ARKPLTHEI0 [FM-10644421 Dirg-2B55A553 DN-093T3234
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Eor CDKANL SHARMA DUTTA & CO.

Place - Bpkarn
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Staterment of Charges In Equity Tor the year ended 315 Maech 1034

Aj Equdty Shave Cagltal
for the vearended 51t Masch 3004
18] gmoeeTs = BHE Labhs, ol s ohered se slated)

Falarce gt the heginning T~ |Dhargel = squiy Ralande af e aoed £l tha
the reporfing pesicd Le whii capikal during . frepamingperisd 3103.14
oL8323 reporling prtiod
24,305 00 24 BOG.00
Fior this yearended 315t March 2023
[AB armousts in N8 Lakhs, crieis ofberwiss st
Balanse ot the hnginnrg af  [Changes i ity Balang i ot B end ol de
the repeeting peviad La, sharg dapi e during  |reponingperod 350323
LR i i, o et
14 505 00 24 RO a0
E] Dther Eguity
For the yearended 31 5T March 249 (&I mesuE i IR Lakhe, usliss oteenades dated]
Surplug Other Comprahansive Incoms
Equilly Instruments | Dther It f Teust "
ok | her | et | Mt
Particulars Ewntasred Eamings Ganira Ridderse inddatian equity holders
e campiahangton | comprehansive of tha Co
Imzame Fgame
BabnceasonO10423 | G363 &%) sl 9,067.29
Frofis Tor The oo F.BF0G .52 78017
Evvedenid pad in T pear 16,204,256 16,201, 33
Apcegmeen [ |ushisatien) infiy
s U Rl luid 10,59 mM
Balamice 3z on 3000, 24 ol 064,13 = E.‘J‘F - 315.E8] B, 7EB.00
For thie pean ended 31t March 2023 qall ar i MK L e, ameis oiheiwise
| furplus Otber Campreshenshor Income
Total equity
Fly Agh E"ﬁm m":"h':""' attribatakle to
Farticula Retalned G IR
s | Ptainad Carsiagn eneral Reserve Utilsstion | Sl T Lol
regerye Fund el s Company
Incoame Income
Elll-'lil-l'li!ﬂlm.ﬂ AN 175 |RoLEE) [ERITRE ]
i %
(Fruli for the prvicd [ BA0L0 27141 £AL318
Dl el i b I T g 2ar 13,3948 '.lﬁil L L334, TIE
heoretiog § [utifaauion] Sy
a5h wtilsasien Turd - T 230§
{Balance as on 31.03 33 58,366.34 - 896 . [BiE00)]  53,067.29
kY
1 i
A & P P
G kb A=
=KMo {5 Crakrebary) {&~nda Das) 0 kdain) i Pangeni) {Arlp Sarkar]
HOF B A) Compi By St fetary Chief Evec winve Officer Oérector Diragior Chatrman
ADWFRILIEN ALCS 40T FAN-SENFOTER10 DF-10044427 DIp-(ES 53563 (NN -0BaT3
Ad e pur repact of even dats
For DOKANLA SHARNIA DUTTA & O0.
Chartered Beeaunkanls
Hacs : Bokaro
pateZd o 201 %
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STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LO55 FOR THE YEAR ENTIED 31 MARCH 24
LAH amounis n INR Lakks, unless ptberaise soalil]

Fartirulars [WuLe LEF-da L0ZE-23
Fevenee from operation (net)] 42 TETREAD B S9R0Z
Othuer livcome 43 FA1804 2310463
Towl Revenie Bz21524 B A00ES
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 4L SRATIAL 61,6568
Employee BEenefit Expenses 15 BI85 70 EbbO52E
Financo costs L6 L7037 36213
Depraciation & amartisation expenses 3508 3530
Generation Shdministration & ather expenses T 13,2534 12,5674
Total Expenses T M50 THAIRIE
FROFIT BEFDRE EXCEFTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 10. 34994 S105%26
Exceplional items -
PROFIT BEFDRE TAX 10,1439 10926
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 2,31 m49 2,560.32
Earlier Year adjustment 24837
MAT-Credit Entitkernent
Deferred T | &7l [55.72]
FROFAT FOR THE PERICD T ADROS BaF0ES
OTHER COMPREHERSIVE INCOME
Ttems that will net be reclassified w profit or loss
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit Liability fasset
[Aetuarial Leas) Z13 (27.14]
TOTAL OTHER COMPRIEHENSIVE INCOME
[MET OF TAX] 213 (3714}
TOTAL COMPREMENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD TAELLT 61315
EARMINGS FER EQUITY SHARE
Equity share of parvalue ¥ 10 each
Basic (In %) 218 X
Drkuted [In ¥) g 260
Mo O shares used in computing earmings per share
Basic 24,80 5000000 24805000000
Dikuted 4RS00 T4 B0 50000 00
Skgmifican; Accounting Policies 1 ta Z2)
Balance Sheet & Stavwment of Profit aad Loss Scheduley (2%t 47
ey Motes o Findocial S5atements [4H 1o BZ]
The abrore anﬂﬂlﬂﬂ! Staternent should be vead i conjunctivn with scosmpanyjng NOTES
f‘ (s it £
(P K Pdajii [% Chakraibarey| A i Do) {0 il ) {5ha 1 {Arup Sarkar|
HOD {F B &) Company Secretary  Chiaf Exacutive Officar Direcior Diractor Chairman
ADEPRELIEN ALS 24207 PAN-ASMFOTARIT,  DIN-10644421 DIR-OIEE5 3563 Dirg-0a573234
fs por aur report of euen date
For DORAMNIA SHARMA DUTTA B OO
Chartered Arcounbants
¥ I
Flace ; Bolaro
Cate 2 0.2 07 4 ey
Prairtrer
VDTN 24 068495 BKAMRTIZFE  wembenhipo.osssas
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EIKARD FOWER SLIFPLY COMPANY [:i"‘|l|H.I-'I'ED 5
Cash Flow Stetement for the yeur ended March 31, 2004

L] mmoanks iy IV Lakbe, wnl prgiok h e wbpipd]

Fartinatars 2A125-14 HLEE-11
A CASH FLOW PROA CRERATING RCTINITIES:
Pedlil belore tax §0,145.05 o100 s
Adpstments lor
Depieciation and amorisaton ELF | 452=
Farmangi Tl 0 Iy i £ T L]
iy S h LT BT Fak pies Fomd il | TH
mterest Inpoma IL1E7. 3z} (332 25)
Operating Profit before working capital charges SIE91 Ba79AT

Cherges in Working Capital
Edjustmenh for [Increase i decreose in operating asiets

muentodes f,Tezam [Za730m
Trace recehvahles IR 4 =376
Shot-tertr am and advances EBT 1335
ey ~berm bans snd advances {ER35H €551
Deher currenl astaly Bi198 ¥AE8.70
Delarrad Tan asseTs 4B7 B0 PR |
Adjustments for increse)|decrasia jin operating lsbdities -
Traa payebiag a88.5% {1LER]
Dzhir current Habsliies i ap HLET
fefered tas Robilities iR e] [-251]
Shod-fem prresans [3285) [LEZ4.72]
Lo -LErIm preaasinns 27451 |1BL.EG]
TR |28 FF.ET]
Cith peprsted fom operabiors 1rai7 85 RIEEIE
Tawed il 25055 2EREED
Hctmhlhwlm-ﬂmﬂlllwﬂ] A0 16636 3 bi:|
H LASHFLOW FROM INVESTERG ACTIITIES:
Pairc terse of foed assets 10011 L
Irmegiivarnt in Fingesdal Ascots 145185 T
Advanceagansd caoital goods - (1]
InTErest recered 111733 534,15
craase [-WTecrepis+) in rassment in term {s217.81] GETE5E
sepacits wish rmere than thiee mnnks
Mt cash flow frem fused in | bnvesting sctivities |B) (371850 10431.13
E CASH FLOW FROM FIRLANCING ACTTWITIES:
Eznaymiankc of iong term borrcaings {1104 ] o
miemest il (170,38 [362.13]
dividend o {E200.15] 413184, 10
divedand Tan f1243] Lok
cranie [« Decrasial-] in kg tarm lakilHin: (1] 51,08
Met cash flow frem in ] finansing acriuities (£ {EITLAT) {19756 §3
__Netincreassfdecrease) in cagh amd cash egalvalemafAs Bel) 1355.79 15714
Cosh and cash eguivalents ot the beginning of the year |1334.19] [LEO5.E7]
Lo and cash enuiralents o mr:nd of the pear {383.40) (113819
145,19 178

1. Thi cavh flow statement han been grepared eeder the indice o metho os set e i Acooutieg Standend
(ieadl A%} T Sratamant of Cavh Plosss,

2 Recandlation of cath ard cash egievabants as gof Balpeos shest [T m Lakhs])
}013-24 2023-71
Caih bad cash eguerealents 54608 155,69
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Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial
statements for the Year ended 315t March 2024.

1. Reporting Entity. {Background)

Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) CIN-U40300DLZ001PTCI12074 (“the
Company”] came into existence on 18.09.2001 under Companies Act 1956 as a part of SAIL Business
Reconstruction and Restructuring Plan and with intent to strengthen its core business activity {i.e. steel
manufacturing). SAIL has assigned its entive business as a poing concern pertaining to the captive power
plant of 302 MW Capacity with steam generation 1860 T/hr of BSL by the Deed of transfer and
Assignment of business. As per the Deeds of transfer and Assignment of business entered into with SAIL,
the company has taken over the entire business and undertakings of SAIL's captive power plant [CPP) &
Thermal power plant located at Bokaro for a total conslderation of Rs. 560 crores wef. 18/09/2001 as
compiled and agreed by both companies and parties. Company has further extended its capacity hy
capitalisation of Unit na 9 wef. 02/09/2014 by 200 Tonne Steam and 36 MW power. The registered
office of the Company is situated at lspat Bhawan, Lodhl Read, New Delhi, 110 003.

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 have been approved by the Board of
Directors on 26/06/2024

L. Racizc of Preparation

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company have heen prepared on accrual basis of zccounting in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the companies
Act 2013, read with companies [Indian Aceounting Standards) Rules 2015, [as amended from time to

time), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The company has uniformly applied
the accounting policies during the periods presented,

4.2 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis except for the following assets and
liakilities which have been measured at fair value in accordance with the requirements of the relevant
Ind-AS;
= certain financlal assets and llabilities which are classified as fair value through profitand loss or
[air value through other comprehensive income;
# assets held for sale, at the lower of the carrying amounts and fair value less cost to sell:
# delined benefit plans and plan assets.

2,3 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (1), which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in (Rs) have been rounded off to the nearest two decimals:
of Lakh unless otherwise stated,

Z.4 Use of Estimates and Management Judgement,

In preparing the financlal statements in conformity with Ind AS the management is required to make
estimates, assumptions and Judgements that affect reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the accompanying diselosure a5 at date of financial statements. The judgements, estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period orin the
period of the revision and future periods if their vision af oth current and future years. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. s




MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the material accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements is
given below: These accounting palicies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the
financial statements.

4. Property, Plant and Equipment

2.1 Recognition and Measurement

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its Property Plant & Equipment (PPE)
recognised as on April 1, 2015 [transition date) measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that
carrying value as its deemad cost as on the transition date ag per Para DTAA of Ind AS 101

An item of property, plant and equipment is recopnised as 4n asset if it s probable that fubure economic
henefits associzted with the item will flow to the Company and (ts cost can be measured reliably This
recagnition principle is applied to costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property, plant and
equipment, Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or/fand supply of goads or
services, or for administrative purposes, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any, The inital cost at cash price equivalence of property, plant and eguipment
avquired comprises its purchase price, including import duties, non-refundable purchase taxes, any
directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to (2 working condition and Iocation and present value
of any ohlipatony decommissioning costs for its intended use.

In case of constructed assets, cost includes the cosis of all materials used in construction, direct labouwr,
allocation of overheads directly attributabie bormowing costs.

The exvess of net sale procesds of items produced during testing over the costof testing, if any, shall e
deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as pact of costof an item of property, plant, and
equipment.

Spares having useful life of more than one year and having value of Rs, 10 lakh or more in each case, are
capitalised under the respective heads as and when available for use, Where an item of property, plant
and equipmen! comprises major components having different useful lives, these components dre
actcounted for as separate items.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of assets in the course of construction for production and/ or
supply of peods or services or administrative purposes zre carried at cost less any recognised
impairment loss, At the point when an asset is operating as intended by the management, the cost of
construction is trensferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and eguipment. Costs
associated with the commissioning of an asset are capitalised where the asset is available for use as
intended by the management.

An ftem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no fubure economic
benefits are expected (o arise from the continued use of theasset Any gain orloss ansing on the disposal
or retirement af an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference betwesn net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assetand is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss,

Claims for liguidated damages are accounted for as and when these are considered recoverahle by the
Company,




In the event that consbruction is not completed by an agreed upon date, or If the asset does not meet
certain performance or other requirements outlined in the contract, certain construction agreements
provide for the payment of liquidated damages by the contractor to the company for the asset under
construction. Liguidated damages represent compensation for a reasonahle estimate of the companies
cost associated with a delay or less than expected performance.

The payments received by the company from the contractor is presumed to be a reduction of the cost of
the asset heing constructed, to the extent liguidated damages are reimbursements of direct and
incremental costs incurred by the company as a result of the contractor’s breach is credited to the asset.

In cazes other than above, the tlaim for liguidation damages are crédited to stapement of profitand lass

Suppliers” and Contractors’ claims for price escalation are accounted for to the extent such claims are
pecepted by the Company.

3.2 Subsequent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is recognised as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset or recognised
a5 @ Separate asset, a5 appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits derived from
the cost incurred will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of replaced item(s) is derecognised.

Any repair of Rs 30 lakh or more of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount
of the respective item if it is probable that the future economic benefits of the costs incurred will flow to
the Company. The carrying amount of the replaced item(s] is derecognised.

4 Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and eguipment and investment property is pravided gn straight line
method, considering residual value of 5% of the cost of the asset, over the useful lives of the asset, as
specified in Schedule |1 of the Companies Act, 20132 except in case of following category of assets, where
useful life is determined by technical experts. The useful life estimated by the technical experts is as
under:

ESEL Category Estimated useful life
[im years]
Factory Buildings 25tn 40
Plant and Machinery 10 to 40
Solar Plant 20025

For these classes of assets, hased on technical evaluation carried out by external technical experts, the
Company believes that the useful lives as given ahove best represent the period over which Company
expects (o use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets are different from the useful lives as
preseribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013,

Frechold land is not depreciated.




The estimated useful lives and residual values of depreciable/ amortisable assets are reviewed at each
vear end, with the effect of any changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.

Where the historical cost of a depreciable assel undergoes a change, the depreciation on the revised
unamortised depreciable samount is provided over the residual useful life of the asset. Depreciation on
addition/ deletion during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the manth of addition/
deletion. Assets costing wp to Bs, 5000/~ are fully depreciated in the year in which they are available to
usa.

Depreciation on capital spares s provided over the useful life of the spare or remaining wseful life of the
mother asset, as reassessed, whicheveris [owen

5 Intangible assets

Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its Intangible assets recognised as of April
1, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value a5 its deemed
cost as on the transition date as per Para D7AA of Ind AS 101.

Other Intangible Assels

Othet intangible assets are amortdsed on soraight-ling method over the expected duraticn of benafits.
ESoftware, which is not an integral part of related hardware, is reated as intangible asset and amortized
over a period of five years or its licence period, whichever is less.

Research and development

Development expenditure is capitalised only if it can be measured reliably and the related asset and
process are identifiable and contrelled by the Company Research and other development expenditure
is recognised as revenue expenditure as and when incurred.

Subsequent Cost

Subsequent expenditere is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss,

De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gaing or losses arising from derecognition of an intanpible asset, measured as the
difference between the netdisposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the
statement of profitand loss when the asset is derecognised.

6 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of its asset= on each Balance Sheet date for the purpose of
ascertalning impairment indicators il any, by considering assels of entire one Plant as Cash Generating
Unit (CGU), [F any such imlication exists, the assets” recoverable amount is estimated, as higher of the

Net Selling Price and the Value in Use, An Impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount
of an assel exceeds it recoverable amount

An axsessment is made a1 sach balance sheet date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognized impairmentiosses no longer exist or have decreased. I such indication exists, the




is reversed only if there hasbeen a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable
amount since the lastimpairment loss was recognised.

7. Borrowing costs

Borrewing costs directly attributable to the acgquizition or construction of a qualifying asset, which takes
substantial period of time, are capitalised as a part of the cost of that asset, during the period of time
that is necessary to complete and prepare the gsset for itz intended use. Bormowing cost also incudes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment o the borrowing costs.

The Company considers a period of bawelve months or more as a substantial period of time,

Tranzaction costs in regpect of long-term borrowings arme amortised over the wenor of respective loans
uging effective interest method and included within borrowing costs. All other borrowing costs are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which these are incurred.

8. loventories

Raw materials, Stores & Spares and Finished /Semi-finished products [incuding process scap] are
valeed at lower of cost and net realisable value of the items of the respective Plants/Units. In case of
identified ohsolete/ surplus/ non-moving items, necessary provisien is made and charged to revenue.

The net realisahle value of semi-finished special products, which have reslisable value at finished stape
only, is estimated for the purpose of comparison with cozt,

Immaterial By-products, Residue products and other scrap are valued at estimated net realisable value.
The basis of determining cost is:

Raw materials - Periodical weighted average cost

Stores & Spares - Moving weighted average cost

Materials in-transit - a1 cost

Finished /Semi-finished products Cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other appropriate share of
costs including manufacturing overheads incurred In bringing them to their respective present location
and condition,

9. Government Grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be recelved.

Government grants are recoghised in Statement of Profit & Loss on a systematic hasis over the periods
in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate. Where the Grant relates to an asset value, it is recognised as deferred Income, and
amortised over the expected useful life of the asset, Other grants are recognised in the statement of
Profit & Loss concurrent to the expenzes to which such grants relate/ are intended to cover,

Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded gross at Gir
amounts and released to the income statement over the expected useful life and pattern of consumption
of the benefit of the underlying asset.




Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company using the

exuchange rtes prevailing at the date of the transactions, At the end of each reporting period, monetary
Items denominated in forelgn currencles are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of reporting

period.

Non-monetary ibems are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost [transiated
using the exchange rates at the ransactdon date], except for non-monetary items measured at fir value
which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

The Company opted for accounting the exchange differences arising on reporting of long term foreign
currency monetary items in line with Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2000
relating to Accounting Standard-11 [Revised) notified by Government of India on 315t March, 2009 {as
amended on 2% December, 2011), which will continue in accordance with Ind-A5 101 for all pre-
existing long term foreign currency monetary items as at 31 March, 2016, Accordingly, for foreign
currency loans taken before 31% March, 2016, for adjustments arising from exchange rate variations
relating to long term monetary items attributable to the depreciable fixed assets are capitalised, For
foreign cwtency loans taken after 31¢ March 2016, exchange differences arising on settement or
translation of long-term monetary items are recognised in statement of prafit or loss,

Exchange differences arising on the re-translation or settlement of other monetary items are included
in the Statement of proficand 1oss for the period,

1L Employee Benefils

Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan I8 a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pavs lwed
contributions te a separate entity. Payment to defined contribution benefit plans are recognised azs an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions. Contributions
towards Fenslon Funds are charged w the Statement of Profit and Loss of the périod when the
contributicns to the Funds are due.

Defined Benefit Plan

Defined benefit plans are the amount of the benefit that an emploves will receive on completion of
services by reference to length of service, last drawn salary or direct costs related to such banefits, The
legal and/ or constructhve obligation for such benefits remains with the Company

The liability recognised for Defined Benefit Plans is the present velue of the Defined Benefit Dbligation
(DEQ) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets, togetherwith adjustments for unrecognised
actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The management estimates the presentvalue of the DBO
antually through valuations by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method,
Actuarial gains and losses are included in Statement of Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income
of the vear

Femeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling
(if applicable] znd the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected in the Balance Sheetwith a
charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the peried in which they occur
Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected Immediately in retained




Short Term Employee Benefits

Shortterm employee bepefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus, ex-gratia, annual leave
and sick leave which are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees
of the Company,

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undisrounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related services.

Expenditure incurred on Voluntary Retirement Scheme is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
immediately.

12, Revenue recognition

Revenue 15 recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyver, the asso¢iated costs can be estimated religbly, there is no continuing management
invehvement, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable, Amount disclosed in
revenue are net of sales return, trade allowances, rebates, GST and VAT s,

121 Bevenue from sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is based on Power Purchase Agreement with SAIL Customer are billed on
a periodic and regular basis,

12,2 Revenug from job work

Revenwe from job work towards power generated and supplied for Coal supplied by SAIL/BSL is based
on cost plus contract with SAIL/BSL.

1213 Income from Finance Lease

Revenue arises from the supply of power and stream as per power and stream purchase agreement
entered into with SAIL Tt is measured at valee of consideration received or receivable, excluding
electricity duty. Gross consideration received or receivable is apportioned into lease receivable and
other actual cost reimbursable. Lease receivable is further apportioned into interest component and
principal component based on the internal rate of return to provide a constant periodic rate of return
on the net investment outstanding over the period of the contract or as per the terms of the contract.

Interest component has been transferred to statement of profit and loss and principal component is
transferred to net investment in leage [deduction from net investment in lease].

124 Income from financial assets

Income from financial aesets is recognized based on the Internal rate of return W provide & constant
periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding over the period of the contract or as per the
terms of the contract.

125 Interest income
Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measure or eollectability exists, on

time proportion basis taking inte aceount the amount cutstanding and applicable interest rate, using
the effective interest rate method (EIR) bazed on materiality.

12,6 Other Income

Scrap is accounted lor as and when sold,

Page -




Chairns for liguidated damages are accounted for az and when these are consid ered recoverable by the
Compamyt These are adjusted to the capital eost or recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, as the
case may be

Suppliers” and Contractors' claims for price escalation are accounted for to the extent such claims are
accepted by the Company.

13 Leases

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains & lease based on

whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for & perfod of time in
exchange for consideration.

Leases not in legal form of lease

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets: The classification of the leasing
arrangement as a finance lease or operating lease is bazed on an assessment of several factors, including,
but not limited to, transfer of substantially all the risks and rewardsz incidental to ownership of the leased
asset, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of leaze term, proportion of leage term to the asset’s
ecanomic life, proportion of present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and
gxtent of specialized nature of the leased asset.

Company as a Lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liahility at the lease commencement date except
for short-term leases of twelve months or less and leases for which the underlying asset s of low value,
which are expensed in the statement of Profit & Loss on a straight-line bagis over the lease term. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the inftial amount of the lease liahility
adjusted for any lease payments made at or hefore the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any leasge incentives recefved.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line methed from the
commencerment date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
|ease term. Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend the lease term. Right-of use assets
and lease llabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The
estimated useful lives ofright-of-use assets are determined on the same basés as those of property, plant
and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is perlodically reviewed for indicators of impairment
and reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the |ease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted based on the interest rate implicitin the lease or if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing mte

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a
change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be pavable under a residual value

#uarantee, orif the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option




When the lease liahility is re measured, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has
heen reduced to Zero.

Company as a Lessor
Finance leases

Leages which effectively transfer to the lessee substantislly all the risks and rewards incidental o
opwnership of the leased item are claszified and accounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are
apportioned between the finance income and capital repayment based on the implicit rate of return.
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Operzting leases

Leazes in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset are classified as operating leases, The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheset
based on their nature. Rental income 8 recopnized on stralght-line hasis over the lease term excent
where scheduled increase in rent compensates the Company with expected infllationany costs.

15, Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions and Contingent Liabilitics

A Provision is recopnised when the Company has present obligation (Jegal or constructive) as a result of
a past event and (15 probable that an outlow of regources will be required to gettle the obligation and
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are discounted to their prezent value,
where the time value of money is material, All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

When some or all of the ecoromic benefits required to settle a provision are sxpected to be recovered
from a third party, the receivable it recognised as a separate asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent labdity is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the oocurrence or non-ofcurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not whally
within the control of the Company or a present ahl igation that arises from past events but is not
recognised because it is not possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be
required to settle the obligations or relisble estimate of the amount of the oblipations caonot be made,

In cases where the possible outflow of economic resources &5 3 result of present ohligation is considered
Imprabable or remate, oo Provision is recognised or disclosure is made.

Contingenl Assels

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the

possibility of an inflow of economic benefits. Contingent Assets are not recognised and are disclosed
only where an Inflow of economic benefits is probahle.

1%, Income Taxes

Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current
tax except to the extent that the tax relates to the items that are recognised directly in Other




Comprehensive Income [OCT) or in eguity in which case the related tax is recognised either directly in
OCI or equity sccordingly,

Current income @x (s measared al the amount expected to be paid to the ax authorities in accordance
with the Indian Income-tax Act, The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax labilithes when
the legally enforceable right to offset exists and they are intended to be settled net or realised
simultaneousiy.

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the balance sheet labillty method fapproach. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable remporary differences. Deferred tay assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductible
temperary difference will be utilised against future tzxable income. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the sxtent that it is no longer prohahle that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow 1l or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the yvear
when the zszet is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have heen
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The Company offsets deferred income tax assets and liabilities when the legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities exists and they are intended to be settled or realised
simultaneousiy

17. Financial Instruments
Recognition, initial measurement and de-recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party o the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are messured =zt falr value on {niclel recopnition.
Tranzaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition orissue of Ainandal assets and Ananclal
liahilities, except for those which are classified at Fair Value through Profit & Loss [FVTPL] at inception,
are adjusted with the fair value on initial recognition.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expires, or has been transferred, and the Company has transferred all substantial risks and rewards of
mwnership. A financial liability (or a part of financial liability) is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is extinguished or discharged or cancelled or expires.

Clasgification and subgequent measurement of financial azsets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial 2ssets are classified into the following categories
upon inltlal recognition:

= amortised cost
# financial assets at falr value through profit or loss [FVTPL)
# financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive income [FVOCT)

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject o review for impairment at least at each
reporting date,

Amortised cost

A financial asset is measured ar amortised cost using effective interest rates if the following conditions
are met:




# the financizl asset 15 held within a business model whose objective §s w bold financial assets in
arder to collect contractuzl cash fows; and

#  the contractuzl terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and most of other receivables fall into this
category of financial instruments.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial azsets at FYTEL includs financial ascets thareither do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
clagsification or that are equlty instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are
designated at FWVTPL upon Initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this
calegory. Assets bn this category are measured at fair value with galus or losses recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss. The Gir values of financial asseis in this category are determined by reference to
active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

Financial asgets at FYnc]

FVTOCI financial assets are either debt instruments that are managed under hold to collect and sell
business model orare non-trading equity instruments that are irmmevocahle designated to this category,

FVTOCI financial sssets are measured at fair value. Gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income, except for interest and dividend income, impairment losses and foreign
exchange differences on monstary assets, which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss,

Classification and subsequent measurement of fimancial Habilities

Finangial Hahilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for financial liabilites held for trading or designated at FYTPL, that are carried subsequently at
fair value with gains or losses recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss. All derivative linancial
instruments are accounted for at FYTPL

Fair valie measurement

The Company classifies the fair valie of its financial mstroments in the following hierarchy, based on
the inputs used in thelr valuation:

# Level 1! The fair value of financial instruments guoted in active markets isbased on their quoted
closing price at the Balance Sheet date,

# Level Z: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active marke! is
determined by using valuation technigues using observable market data. Such valuation
techniques include discounted cash fows, standard valuation models based on market
parameters for interest rates, yield curves or forelgn exchange rates, dealer quotes for similar
instruments and use of comparable arm’s length transactions.

Level 3: The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basls of entity specific
valuations using Inputs that are not based on ohservahle market data {unohservahle inputs),

‘l’

Impairment of Financial Aszets

Inaccordance with Ind A5 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement

and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets measured at amortised cost or &t fair value
through ather comprehensive income,




ECL is the weighted everage difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company
in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recopnised initially at fair value hased en amounts exchanged and subseaquently
at amortised cost less any Impairment as per Ind AS 109,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, with net amount reported in the balance sheet, only when there
is @ legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on @ net
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforcesble right must not
be contingent an future events and must be enforceable bath in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the counterparty.

18. Earnings per share

Basic earnings pershare is computed by dividing profit or loss for the year attributable to equity holders
by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year Partly paid-up shares are
incleded = fully pald equivalents according to the fraction paid-up.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the welghted average number of shares and dilutive
potential shares except where the result would be anti-dilutive

19.R O

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recopnized is based on an assessment of the probability
of the Company’'s future taxable income against which the deferred 1ax assets can be utilized. In addition,
significant judgement 1s required in assessing the impact of any legal or econemic limits.

20, Dividends

Dividends payable to a company shareholder are recognised as changes in equity in the period in which
they are approved hy the shareholders meeting and the Board of Directors respectively.

21, Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred, [T the ervor occurred before the earliest prior
period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilites & equity for the earliest prior period
presented, are restated.

22, Provisions and Contingencies
The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made n
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets’ The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events is applied best judgement
by management regarding the probability of exposure (o potential loss.
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B, Balance Sheet Schedule;

23

2%

Zh

Capital work in progress [¥.in Lakhs}
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
TABITAL WORF 1N PROGHRESS OTH ELR. . .
CAPITALWDEEK IN PROGRESS 2x250* - -
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS -OTHERS 5%.58 57.58
CAPITAL'WORK IN PROGRESS -50LAR POWER - -
57.58 57.58
TOTAL 57.58 L7.5H

*Capltal WIP value for X250 project |5 190976 lakhs, against which provision of Bs 190976 lekhs 15 created.
Vialue shawen above in 20250 profect is alter netting of it provicion

Loang [ in Lakhs)
Farticulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
loan Recrivabes considered gaod - Seoared: Secured 118,96 109.96
Loan Receivanbes considered gacd = msecured Un=ecured .17 5487
Loan Recelvaules whilch have signiflcant noreass
bn Crodis Fisk
Loan Bocwlvenlas - eradit imepaired
TOTAL 125.13 11523

Employer loans are secured agzinst house property and Yehicles,

Loans given to employess are misisoured at amorlised cost. The deferred prenaid expendiune represents the
difference between amoertised valwe of the loan and the actual loan amount. The same will be smartized ons
straight Bne basis over the remaining period of the loan,

Lease Receivahles (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
= i in Lease
Mon=current Lease Recelvables 46,111.93 47,249,463
Un=amed Finance Income (2975.73] 4313500 [2517.74] 44771.89
43,135.00 4472189
Ciitrent Iniestment in Lisse
Current Lease Receivahles 2. .89 287060
L0459 28 Tal
TOTAL 46,040.89 47,392 .40

Heeping In vlow the previgions of bad A% 116 on 'Leases’ warnt. determining whether an arrangement containg &
Leaze, the eompany has ascertained that the PPA enterad with the heneficiary falls under the definition of ligance
Teage. Accordingly, the written down valus of the specified assets has been derecognized from FPE and account=d
a1z Finance Lease Receivable [FLEL Recovery of capacity charpes towards depredaton, Inberest on loan & return
on equity & Incentive[pre-tax] components from the beneficiary are adjusted against FLE. The Interest component
of the FLR in respect of the above three elements ate recegniced ag ' Interest Incame on Azeets under ficance lease’
upder Mote-47 "Revenue from aperatbons’,

Other Financial Assets (% n Lakhs}
Partirnlars harch 31,2024 March 31,2023
Bzlances with banks on Depesits accounts

[(Mamorlty more than ane years) S TIR.TR 2449593

TOTAL 5,728.76 245,93




27 Other Non Current Assels [ in Lakh)
Particukire March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Prepaid Expenses 561 FLIR S
Financial Assels - =
Tl 29.61 26.10
TOTAL 29.61 216
28 INVEMTORIES (% n Lakhs]
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Raw Materials:
Coal b, 617,68 628846
Loal In Trausic 846,50 FE0.E1
Furnace 4l 1,907.55 1,217.33
Furnace il In Tran=it - -
947213 B.2Ze.54
Stores £ Spares
Stores & spares [Imported] 743,86 7950
Stores & Spares 230411 201635
Stores & spares -Transit 24480 9358
Stack ak slte 176498 Y346
_3.460.75 259259
TOTAL 12.341.80 11219057
Inventory [tems have been valued as per accounting policy Mo 9 given at " Siguiicant Accousting Pelicles”
The carrping amawnof inwendaries pledged as secinty for Wornrg Copioo! Loans
29 Trade Roceivables (¥ in Lakhs)
Particolars March 11,2024 March 31,2023
i. Undisputod Trade Receivables considered gond TAT1.9] 121055
il Undisputed Trade Beceivahles considered doubthil = =
1il. Dispusted Trade Recelvahles consdered pood = =
iv, Disputed Trade Receivables considered dowbtful - -
v. Disputed Trade Receivables =which kave significant - =
increase incredit sk
i, Disputed Trde Recelivabiles —credit invpatred = =
TOTAL 3.311.91 1£,160.55
i0 cashand Cash Equivalent: (% in Lakha)

i

Particulars

March 31,2024

March 31,2023

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Balances with banks:

Om Current Accoants .21 704
On Depozit Accounts Gih.53 141.35
[Maturity less than 3 months] 99674 19939
iCash om hand [IMPREST ACCOUNT) 024 Q.40

TOTAL 056,56 195.69
HAMNE BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE: (T in Lakhs)
Particalars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Balances with banks on Deposits acoounts 1316820 124329.11
[ Maturity more than 3 maonths but less than one

year]
TOTAL 12,168.10 12,429.11

Bolances with borks held a5 peorpin mon ey deposils agaiest guirantees
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Lixans

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2024

March 312023

Securid

Unsecured

1221
63

Loan Receivables congiderad guod - Secured;

Loan Receivables capsiderad paad - lingerured

Luan Receivablies which have sigralicant incroase
in Creglst Risk

Lean Beceivahles - predit II:EHII:‘EH

2487
LB

TOTAL 2684

35.T1

*Employes Inans are secured against house property and Viehicles,

* [nans given to empinyees are measired at amortised cost. The deferred prepaid expendifure represents the
difference berween amortized walue of the loar and the actual logn amaunt, The same will be amortsed on a

straight line basis over the remnalning periad of the loan,

Other Assets (% in Lakhs)
Farticulars i = March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Interest Accrued but not due on Fixed Deposit Fa5. 33 3373
Frnancial Assets P Z.18
Prepaid F:'u'p:nsﬁ. 515116 3546
Athance o conractors - 0.5l
Advances to suppliess 2. 144.09 339402
JA0425 4, 18920
TOTAL d40425 4,1 E9.Z0
Dither Corrent Asseis (¥ in Lakhe)
Particulars March 21,2024 l'lnr:_h]f,lﬂ:l:i
Sequrity Deposits-Unsecared 1.036.54 1.036.54
Batances with Govt, Authorities ;
Mddwance [ncome Tax 4,213.77 4,584.09
TS on interast on Investment 1,493.24 106320
Vat/G5T credit receivable 399,49 3E5.13
Advance Sales Tax/G5T 1351 105
Lo T 156,57 718350
TOTAL T 156057 710356
SHARE CAFITAL
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Mumber af Wumber of
shares T in Lecs shares “inlLacs
HAuthorised
Exquity Shares of Bs. 10 &ach Linohooood 12000000  LI00ad0sd 12000000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Bs, 10 each fully paid up 4,B0,56,000 24,0500 24,B0,5:0,000 24 E0500
Tatal 34.B05,000 24 050 F4EL S 000 218050}

16&,80,50,0000) equity shares of 10 each were allotted
a= fully paid up for considerarion ather than eash,
Reconciliation of Mumber of equity shares




Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
suinber ol shares 0 Lacs Funtber of sharay  in Lace
Al the beginning of che year 34 A% 50 Na0 24 80508 24 E0.50.000 A4 80500
At the end of the year 24,850,000 24.005.00 248050000 2480500
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the agpregate shares of the company
Name of shareholder March 31,2024 March 31,2023
25 halding in - % holding tn
Hu::;her ot that class nf H::ﬁ;m that class of
BANES shares ' shares
Steel Authoriey of [ndia Limited 124025000 A T2A0E5000 50%
Damodar Vallew Corporation 12.40,25.000 5 12.40,25.004) 50%
Total 24,00,50,000 100% 245050000 100%
362 Lopg-term borrowings (7 in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Long Term Loan From Bank & =
TOTAL - -
3ii.b 'I:E}ll"nnrl current financial labilicies (T in Lakhs]
Farticulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
TRADE FAYABHLES:
Security Deposits 363,71 40074
Grauity & Provident fund of deceased employees 2104 21.04
Comtroctors Accouist -ES1 1.37 137
Payable te contractors 11.97 11.497
TOTAL 405,05 45447
37 PROVISIONS (% i Lakhs)
Particuliars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Provigions for employee bepefiis 343151 3,189 .54
Provisions For others fianl EOL5S
TOTAL 4,066.13 3,791.21
3H SHORT -TERM BORROWIKGS {% in Lakhs)
Farticulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Secured :
Loans repayable on demand from banks
Cashi Credit with Canara 1,230.71 VA4.28

(Secured against hypothecation af Stecks and beok debia)

Cash Crodit with SEI

{Secured against hypothecation of Stocks and book debis) 4047 17360
Other Short Term borrowings from bank -
[Secured agiinst hypothecation of Stocks and book dobts.]

TOTAL 1,279.38 1,537.88

There has been no defult in repayment of any of the lsass ar [nterest thereon as at the end of the yeurfperiod.
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41

THADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (% in Lakhs)
Particalars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Parable to contractors & suppliers
,=l|:|'||_'|_z|_ pakslandeg doys ol misro mlerprses il 5..1-|ll|:||!:|1||i:-.=\- O5.060 aa0.47
B Total canstanding dues of rredrtors other than absoys 1,485.51 130049
Serurity Deposit 15589 5354
Fayahle to others 310492 199,39
Aorued Salary 251.45 258.864
TI¥TAL 317042 251T.75
OTHER CURRENT FINAKCIAL LIARILITIES (% in Lakhs]
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
[nterest acerued but not due on borrowings - .
Stanutory deductlon including withhelding Tax 1471599 1.008.31
Deher Lizbilities T 9 ¥hl
TOTAL 244791 1,964.51
PROVISIONS {2 in Lakhs}
b = P-EI'I'JH!L'EHH Mairch 31,2024 March 31,2023
Provisions for Emploges Benelits
LTSA & R 0.2 0.14
Gratuity 7435 0127
Esave Salary §7.57 45,13
FRME 5056 4353
Settlernent sast 0.58 .62
183.44 15665
Provvicion for Income gax 2.318.49 238032
Fronrision for others 167.54 167.94
ZABRAT 2548 716
TOTAL 166087 2,704.95
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B, Sratement of Profin & Loss Schedsls

il
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47

Revenue (rom Operaticn (7 in Labhs]
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Energy sales (including electridry dune) BILTI5.25 BH, 552400

tess: Electricioy Duty +952 41 TRHALBA S12E2H LEEFER ¥

Interest on lease Rental z.'aﬁq.ns_r 27300
TOTAL TE,7OT.10 A, AR 02

Keeping In wiew the proviciens of Ind AS=116 on 'Leases sl determining whether an areangement containg 8 fease, ghe
compary has asesrtalned that the PPA entered Tnta with SAILSREL falls under the definftion af [nanes lease. Accordingly, the
written v value of the specifed assets has been derccognized from FFE and accounted as Finance Lease. Recelwable [FLR],
Hepovery of capacity charges towerds depreciation, Inberest on loan & returs on eguity & [ncentive|pre-tax] components from the
benelidary are adfusted against FLR The interest component of the FLA in respect of the ahowe thres elememts 15 recoprissd &
Trterest Income on ARSACE TNceT finance lease’,

#ther Income 1% i Lakhg)
Particalars 2023-74 2022-23
Interest from emplovees 4ii.1A 8144
Interest on Mormative working capital 234273 1,574.96
Misc. Income 141 [Pk
Intecest from Banks & Others L1233z 514,25
el 14 1303
TOTAL 1R 2310063
Lost of material consume:d (% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2023-14 2022-23
Lioal S0.087 47 5341042
Furmaze DIl 233384 ol - e
Siddkel il 2 5. 8
TEFTAL 52420.41 BT ALAS
Employee HBenelil Expenses {7 inLakh
Particulars 2023-14 2022-23
Salaries & wages £51305 178375
Contribution to provddent aed other funds B0 60 SR
Scalf Welfare Expenses 1EFRAG 139711
1 1ES. 71 56655
TOTAL 418570 Shi9.51
Fimance Cost (2 in Lakhs)
Particalars 2023-24 20323
Omn shert Term Worling Capital Lean - 728G
{m Short Teron Loan = 3
On warking Capital Loan-CCASC 156348 21Tay
Other finance Expentes 18 1215
TOTAL 170,22 abZ, 13
Generation /Administration & other expenses {¥ in Lakhs)
Pardculars 2023-14 ZD2T-23
Gemeration Expenses
Repair & Maintenance EA45.3 3,314,867
Stores B Spares Consumiptian Kianaz 263177
Water charges o919y 2 BE0a0
Ash Pored charpes 18352 1149161 333.72 10331.06
Administrative Expenses nil.55 S0CH3
Other Expenses
Insurance 447,51 A02.71
Corpurate sorizl responsibiling 182,70
Rates & Taxes 1207
Frovidion for stock non-maving ins.Ti
Miscellaneois Expenses L1205 41267 112589
TOTAL ' 1325369 12566.79




Bther Notes Lo Fimancial Stalcments

Progety Plant & BEquspments.

Adddion

Duprl:i:hl,lnn

TOTAL

11750231

Opening Fjusiments Ciosing ‘Upening AdjList Cloaitg
Galance duwing fhe Blealanices o Bk dusring s Balmnos on J1.00.34 3832
5. Ma, . 01.04.23 poricd 31.03.24 01.04.23 posind 31.03.24
1.00 | LAMD:
Lo asehald
Road (REC] .4 = .24 3.0 4 .05 irae G, I8 11.23
Fned Capeied) 16.55 . .53 15.77 1577 082 0.82
2.00 | BUILDING:
Bdain Plant 934584 A545, 53 H,ATR.5G 8 57u.59 41720 AET 2%
Factory Building H.556. T3 = 052573 245243 3603 Z THE.46 3, 76727 FAFE M |
Office (Corporate Ciflce | 10,00 = 10.00 8.81 0.3z r.ia 387 318
2,00 | PLANT & MACHIMERY; v =
KAain Pianl & Machineny STE8T TATES 17453 98 2 16.40 BT .873.85 2ETS A0 174 54 A4 80 27 B B0 23045, 92
2WWip Salar 42838 E28. 35 141,11 35.28 17638 T51.59 76727
Fire Fighling Equipmert 41.31 - 413 3047 3047 1.84 184
Lab. Equrperant BAAT o837 g2.14 1.34 B345 403 B3
4.00 | DFFICE FURNITURE & FITTINGS 226,46 10.45 35,91 159.21 6.0t 18612 41,78 2725
5.0 | COMPUTER:- 13040 345 133,85 103, 8 1287 116,43 1?.4_; 26 6
5.00 | OFFICE_EQUIFMENT- 10044 1828 FKE .58 CRE; 56,13 6 60 16,48
FURNITURE & FIETURE [H.F_] 4182 11.88 ST 0,72 441 15.13 40508 pus Pl
PERA0MNAL COMPUTER {HP) T - (] 4 A 22 582 1.05 2.0
CARPET CLRTAIM CLOTH {H.F) .74 i385 1.6 B 012 111 .28 0.5
HHE.ER A2.681.56




49 Disclosure as per Ind AS 2 " Inventories’'

(a) Amount of inventories consumed and recognized as expense during the yvear is as under:

%in Lakhs
For the year ended | For the year ended 31

Particulars 31 March 2024 March 2023
Coal LHO,087 47 59410042
Furnace 0il 2,332.94 1,.855.26
(thers [Stores) 3.166.82 2.631.77
(b) Carrying amount of inventories pledged as security for borrowings as at

%in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-24 21-Mar-23
Coal 7,564.58 7,009.27
Furnace Oil 190755 1,217.31
Others (Stores) 3,469.75 2,992,099
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S0 Discloanre ag per Imdian Accosnting Standard - 12 on “Income taxes'

£ in Lakhs

FOR THE PERTOD ENDED 3032024 30.03.2023

Aj Income Tax Expense

i} Imcome fax recognised in statement of profil and loss

Current tax expense
Cuirmen yeaj 231849 218033
Adjustment for price periods [Wrinen Back V' Cresiad - L4R3T
231849 2. 7259

Deferred tax expense
Driginetion and reversal of temparery differences LT e [k e

MAT Cradit Enviclement E .
(&7.60) (50,73
Total Income taz recognised in itntement of profit and knss 1,2_5“.&# 2 AGEDT
i) Income tas recagnised in ather -tnrnpr:l!h!i\.'tirlmmr i Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED J1.0324 30.03.2023
Before tax T't;::::"l‘“ "::' Before G ﬁmm” Net af tax
= et pctuarial gainslosses) on delined benefil 283 i 101 [30.2T) [%.05) [EF R el
pluns
- Mt galnsilosses) on fale value of equity - - . -
instruments measured through ooher
camprchenalve income
283 0Tl 112 [36.27) (2.03) -:E'J'.I-Iu
(i) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accouniing profit mobiipled by India®s domestic tax ra
Tim Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31032034  31.413.2033
Proft before tax 16 149,54 LA e
Tax waing the Comipany’s domasthe s ri af 25.168% {31 March 2024- 35 164%) 2,554,549 il e e
Tax effeer of:
Non-deductible tax oxpenses (336.05) 29,17
Chhers - 336,040
Freor Peripod
Preferred Tax [ AssenyLiakiliy {6760 15973}

MAT Credin Entibement

e L IR 1 668 097
At the effective income tax rateof 2L18% (31 March 20232 I9.305%5) 2x 18 20 4)




51 Disclosure as per IND AS 116 an “Leases”

Changes In Accounting Policy

Rllective April 1, 2019, the Comgény adopted [od A5 116 "Leases” applied to all lease
Leases previvusly dassified as Enance Jeases

Leases previously acoounted for as operating leases

Lages ax legsss

The Company’s lessing arrangements in respect of Land at Bekare Steel Plants with SAIL with lease peried of 33
Years.These leasing arrarpemants aré usually renewable on mutsally agreed terms but are not nop-cancellable These
beases are capltalized at the present walue of toml minimum lease payments to be pald over lease term or ferther
renewal perlad, L faie wakie s more than cost already capitalized . Future lease remtals are recopnised as "Finance lease
obligation” at their present values, Thee leasshold land © amartised considering the significant accounting policies of the
Cormpany,

Leases ag legsor
Reconcilmtion between the total gross investment in the lease al the balance sheet
date, and the present value of minimum lease payments recelvable at the balance
sheet date,
(2 i Lakhs]
Particulars 2023-34 2022-23
Gross investment in lease 42 921,64 14.861.33
less: Unearned Finance Income {3,047 4%) [2.527.95]
Present value of minimom lease payment receivable 45,969,13 4739228
£ im Lakhs
laross phesi il valus of mirimam bedss
Particulars [ i i payments recehable
kease {F¥) (¥ Im Laich)
[] muotlater than ane year a1 2561.11
it later tham one year and not later than e vear BSR4, 33 GET7.T1
iii} kater tham five years; 2147620 3343031
*Tha weighted sverage of discount rate applicd o loase recebvable as at Aprdl 1, 2023 is 6.30%,
% im Lalchs
Unsamed finance income; 304749
The uegudrantesd resichisl values secriing o the benefil of the lesiar MA
The atcumulate:d provision for whcollectible minimum lease pinments receivalble: ML
Ehnnr:go-m: rents recognised In the statement of '|'.|1'|:|H'. and boss far the 'pt'rln:u:l.. ML

SAll bas assigned its entire buzsiness a5 a guing concern pertEining to the aptive pewer plant of 302 MW Capacty with
steam generation 1EB0 T/hr to BESCL on 1900972001, The company has entered into a power purchase agreement
with SAIL om 18092001 forther ameaded & extended time to #ma. According to the agreement entire production of the
BPSCL] e powir and stesm) will be procured by the SAIL As this agresment comes wnder the preview of Appendix C ol
INE A5 1T and novw IND A5 116, above ment onasd disclosures are previded witls,

Tepure of FEA -This power & steam purchase agresmsent bebween SAIL & BPSCL shall be cepmed T come int force
vl date of signing of amended sgresment &nd shall remain operatve up to completon of Aftsen vears eom this date
prowided thar chis Agreement as amended, noy be mutaally eoended, renewed or replaced by another Agreement an
auch terins and conditions sl for such further period @5 the parties may motualty agree. In case, SAIL continzes to get
power even after expiry of this Agresment as amended, without further renewal or formal extension theresf, then all
the pravizioas of this amended Agrecrymt shall continue te operate ti this amendad Agreement (5 formally renewad,
rxtended or replaced,

the palculatian lasse Tarm
Based on the Efective dusation of the power & steam purchase agreement between SAEL & BPSCL, this Agreement has
bieen assumed o be in force il the later of the contract completion date or the'assess being reduced 11;| their residuoal
walue Accordingly it b5 ageumed thad lsase ig enlforeed Hl March 2036,
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53 Diackcaurs an por N0 &% 24 on “ATLATIO faATY OESLDSURES "
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Shre San|wy Cemer Shish Diracior 13-02-2013 F05- 0k pasaine
[ 18:11- 3315 2 1050004 BN ]
A1) Sucliel Rumar 1ha Tiresmes DR -D-3054 Tl chmzw LDEETES
53| Curgsah Wahi Dl D06 1 Til dxe IDGE4ETT
| Er e hied Eeeait e CHser 31023733 Tell e AEAFOTEEI0

Entfun wndar thaooftrgl of thie games pora iamenn

T Doomperny 182 50250 Fedne Yerdusr of SA1L, a govt. company and DV a corporation estabiishnd urder &ctof Parlament A4 per Faragraph 25

& 25 of Ind AS 24, Helved disel

AFE FeEg

grvermment entided with which the Company has sigeifiars rrmsactions are regarded o5 relsted paries.

B Duateeby of 1eansect ons batwson Hhe Companp and the Selated Partes

[Ryin Lakh]
Iu.uu [l"-um-m FanarEn
| {1258 2%
1w ol Sear ans Fresar o2 il L =0 1] LT ]
m} | P e Prees SR S ed Ma e
P huie ul wale pLaL )] LSELAY
Walaw Fowrees: SF 54,80
[T ETEET Tk
Lrhem £ ddS 464 ETH
pir | Raejal b pena AT T E-::l 1]
s
W |z Padl-
Stinr! i il Wk 1T 15 (DR S0l Lai 4 525 LD
e
o L R R s L] A5 LRI BT Ei 4025 000 00
PO R s ] 4555 Tl

Trensactions with the releted partes undar e ponkrol cfthe s e gousrmment

= {RsinLefy Rsin Lakh
| Namp af che Company Plaiure of irsswoliun 103834 RIEEEE
T-ITAN GIL CORPORATION LIMITED FPLIRCHASE- FUFESACE L8 H __BER13L s
Al A L U R THO LES TED FURCHASE: LLIBEICAMT .76 HR
HHAKAT CLOG ML AL LTH Fargrune af Leal I Tayasn 20T 1%
F.'I:i.'.-m.l. LI E A TED "I.'\:b: of Coal JTHEN §O LTI RS

T CENTHAL RAILWYS LERVICE 14808 1M &
[SOUTH EASTERN RAILWAYS SERVICE LEIEL 145 b |
THPCL LI AR E- FLIRAACE CHL 1B TE 130053
iCIsF liEi‘lrt‘ ETEE S oo
LI TER Paia, NS THANCE BERVICE A= #5451

(Ra in Lakh) (e s Lakh;
Balonees nirh refaned s e g8 fabeas: ABE AT 31 ABEAT 3N Marck

Amamni Hoursrradie Iikch Mlarch 3034 ik
IR CHE COEMILATIC LINITELD QLE 4 14
EHARAT CORING COaL LTD LOkGS0 2 AT
|ff.-":TML AL TS LIMITED [ EE] e
FURIHIST AN FETROLLLKI NESh 31
EHEIL IE LN
|5.'l.'l'_ﬂ'|'|:l ai7 L
Ot iz kb 154 01

* Traraeck ors with the relsbed perfey e masde on nomme corsmecsd sl ferms on f ooe didions eed @ ke raies

A 10 ke e i che lid AS Bnandal staiemente 15 accord asce wtth Para 11 af brid A 34 sich



Trersactior wiih Eep manesgement peranne|

oars

Crmparmatinn to iy managecil peacmel [Hsin Lakhi
|r_'|r.rﬂ JELE-24 k-1 .
(=5 Cemitos Dlfiger o] 57 |
% hpgras Durfiianding wtyest and (As i Lakdth
Pasien 10r3.24 10EE-1X
Chml Famogtom (HMiws Wl P

Page -

90




e

54 THsclosure as per Ind AS 33 on 'Earnings per Share'

[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED | 3rnszozd] 3032023
Basic and diluted earnings per share (T)
From opcrafions 3.16 g
Total (7) 316 2.60)
Mominal value per share () I b, 0 1.0
T in Lakhs
|[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED | 31032024 31032023
Profit attributable 1o equity shoreholders
Frowm operatisns TRIT.IO #4400
Toual T.R27.19 L E 1
[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED = | 3103.2024] 31.03.2023)
Weighted average number of equity shares
Opening balance of 1gsued equity shares Z4R050000  Z4B0S0000)
Effect of shares issued during the vear, iT any : =
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic and Dilated EPS 248050000 2480500040
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55 Desclosure s par INDAS 10T an “FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The foir values: of the financial assels and lEabilities are included at the amount at which the instruoment could be exchanged in 2 current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or Hgwidatien sale,

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values;

Fair value of cash and short=term deposils, wade and other short term reccivables; other current leabilities, short term loans from banles
andd ather financial mstitutions spproximate theic catrying ampunts brgely doe to the short-term matarities of these mstruments.

Financial instruments with fixed and var@able interest rates are evaluated by the company based on parameters such zs mterest rates and
individual eredic warthiness of the countarparne. Bagsed an this evaluatian, alloveances ane taken (nto account for the expected losses of

these recelvablec.

{a} Financial instruments by categony Ein Lakhs
A1 .03.2024 F1.03.2023
Farticulars FVTPL FYTOCI Ampriised FYVTPL FVTOL Amoriised Cost
Cinst

Financial assets

Trade receivables - 59.311.591 - 1216055
Loans|non-current & current) - - 151.97 - 15094
Cash and cash equivalent : - _996.98 =1 -1 19963
| Bamk Halances Other than above: _12158.10 12426.11
Bank depositinon-current] . 5 728.76 = # 24993
Finance lease recelvables -« 6L WA = 4739228
Total = * 74,398.61 = . T2,582.50

Fimdal u“hIlqus —rrm— — o e s rar N — S B L
Shart term horrowings . 127938 - - 1.537.88
Trade and other pavables 317042 - - 2517.75
| Other financial Liabilities[non-current) #08.09 - - 45417
Dther financial liabilities{current) 244701 - - 1.934.51
Total 7.305.80 - - 6,494.31

[z} Fairvalue hierarchy

To provide an indication about the reliabilioe of the inputs used in determining Gic valus of fnancial instruments measored at amortised
cost for which fair value is being disclosed, the company has classified these into the three levels prescribed under [nd 45 113, " Falr value
measurement’. An explanation of each level follows undemeath the table

Tin Lakke
Asxsets and Habilites which are measured at amvortised cost for
which fair values are disclosed Carrying Fair value
As at 31 March 2024 s

Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets:
Trade peceivables 9.311.91 9.311.91
Loans{non-current & current) 150,00 151.97
Cash and cash equivalent 095,98 006,98
Hank HBalances Other than abowe: 12,168.10 12,158.10
Bank deposit[non-turrent) 571876 5, 7ZB.76
Finance lease recefvables A6, 040,89 A4, 041,51
Total 74,405.64 19.045.81 5535280




Financial liabilities;

Short term borrowings 1,279.38 1,279.38

Trade: and sther payables 317042 317042

Other financial labilitics[non-current] 408.09 = #0809

Other financial lahilities[ourrent] 2.447.91 2340 242451
Total 7,305.80 - 1,302.78 i, 103,02

£ in Lakhs

Assets and lighilities which are measured at amortised cost for i Ry valus

which fair values are disclosed FETRE

NESEHT He -2 18 Levell Level 2 Level 3
Financlal asseis:

Trade receivables 12,160L55 1216055

Loans[mon-current) 218,04 150.94

Cazxh and cash equivalent 199,69 199,69

Bank Balances Other tsan above: 12,429.11 1242911

Bank depositinon-current] 249,93 249,93

Finance lease receivables 47,392.28 47,392,284
Total T206e49.60 £ 13,029,657 5965283
Financial liabilities:

Sleort term borrewings 1,537.88 1,537.68

Trade and oiher payables 2,517.75 2,517.75

Other financial 45417 45417

(Ither financial liahifities{current) 1,984.51 2340 1.96L11
Total i 49431 = 1,561,268 d. 03303

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as
Level 1; Quoted prices [unadiusted) in active markets for identical assets or HabiHties,

Level 2: Tnputs other than quoted prices included withis Level 1 that are abeervable for the asser or liabkiling, sither dirsctly (Ls. 28 pricez)
o imdirectly [i.e derived from prices).

Level 3dnputs for the assets or labilities that are not based on sheervable market data [unobsenable inputs).

Valuation technigqoe nsed to determing
= Fair value of finance krase receivables is determined by periodically evaluating credit warthiness of customer and providieg allewance for
estimared losses based an this evaluation

- Fair valus of the remaining financdal instruments is determined using discounted cash fow analysis.

1]The carrying amounts of short term trade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors and cash and cash equivalents and borrowings are
considered to be the same as thelir fair values, due to their short-term nature. Also, carrying amount of claims recoverable approximates its
fair value a5 these are recoverable mmediately,

iijThe caryieg walues for finance lease receivables approximates the fair value as these are periodically evaluated based on credic
worthiness of customer and allowance for estimated fosses is recorded hased on this evaluation,

iii} The fair values for emiplevee loans were calculated based on cash fows discousted vsing a curreat l=nding rate. They are cassified as
level 2 fairvahses in the falr value hierardhy due to the inclusion of unohservable inputs including countesparty eredit rigk.
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iv] The fair valuzs of harrowings, nen-ourrent trade payablez and capital ereditors are based on dlscounted cash fows using a current
borrowing rate. They are classified as bowel 2 fair values in the fir vatue hierarchy due o the use of unobservable inputs. including ovm
cridit sk,

Financial Risk

The tompany’s principal financial Babilities comprize leans and Borrowings in domestic currency, trade payables and other payables, The
main purpase of these financial liahilities is to finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans,
trade and cther receivables, and eaghand short erm dapasits that derive directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to the following risks from its use of inanclal instruments

a) Market risk

ij Interest rate risk

it} Foreign currency nisk
b} Credit risk
¢] Liguidity risk

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT DBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The company's financial risk management is an mgegral part af how to plan and execute its business strategies. The company’s financial
risk manapement palicy is set by the Board of Directoss, The Company has taken adequats measures o address such concems: by
developing adeguate sygtem and practices. The Company's overall Fisk management program foecuses on the unpredictability of markets
and seeks to manape the mpact of these risks On the Company’s financal performance,

Rizk Exposure arising from Medsurement Management

[a] Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents.| Apeing analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivahles, Credit ratings deposits, credit limits and
financial assets measured letters of credit
at amortised cost.

(W) Ligguidity risk Borrowings and other Monitoring Receipt & Keeping Two Month
liabilities Payment Working Capital

[¢] Market risk - interest |Long-term borrowings at  |Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps

rate risk variable rates

Market risk

Market risk iz the nsk of loss of Future carmings, f&ir values or future cash flows that may result from & change i the price of & finanoal
instrument. The value of a financial instrument may chanpe as a resalt of changes in the interest rates, foreipn currency exchange rates,
equity prices and other market chanpes that affeot market rick sencitive Ingromenes. Market rigk s atcribatable to all maorker risk sensitive
financial instruments induding investments and deposits, farelgn currency recelvahles, payables and loans and borrowings, The Company
manages market risk through a finance department, which evaluates and exercises Independent contral over the entire process of markes
risk management. The finance department recotnmends risk maragement chjectives and policie=s, which are approved by Senim
Management and the Awdlt Committees, The activities of this department inclede management of cash resources, implementing hedging
strategies for foredgn currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance with market risk limits and policies




Interest rate rick

Interest Fate Hok is the rick that the fair value or faoure cash Now of a Anancial instrument will Ductuate becavse of changes io market
interest rates, In order to optimize the Company’s position with regards to interest income and interestexpenses and w manage the
imterest rate risk, ficance deparment performs @ comprehensive corperate Interest rate risk managerment by balanciog the progortioen of
fimed rate and Noating cate Anancial instruments in is total porcfolio

The company is not expesed to significant interest rate rigk as al the pespectvo reportdng dates.

B iy Lakbs
Partsoulars 131.03.2004 31032023
Fixed Aebe Borrowings
Fixed Rate Supea barm Inans
Tatal
Varisble-rate Borrowings
Term loans & Cath Cradit 137958 153 .88
Total 1,278 36 153788

I] Fair value :ln'lil'ivl'l!.r analysis for fixed-rate inctruments

The company's lixed rate instruments are carmied at amortised cost They are therefore not subject to intefedt rate rele sinee nalthor the
carrying amownt nor the fumre cash fows will Quctuate becanse of a change in market lnterast ratos.

ii} Cash fow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

A change of 100 basks points (BP] in interest rates at the reporting date would kave ingreased [decreased] equity and profit or loss by the
amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all ather varlables, remain constant The analysis 15 performed on the same basts for the
Previous yrar,

# in Lakhs
Profit or boes

1I00bp L0 be

incraasa decreasa |
A1 March 2024
Aupee term loans 1275 {12.75]
Total 1270 [12,70}
31 March 2023
Aupee term loans 1538 {15 38}
Total 15 38 [15.38)
Foreign currency risk

The Company operates only in India, However the company purchases few ktars frora averseas suppliers against letter of credit, The

liakilizy ariges on the date of issue of letter of coredit varies subject to change in foredgn exchange rate on the date of payment. The exposore
of forcizn exchange risk is very minimal

Credit risk

Credic risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to setde their obligations a3 agreed. To manage this, the Company
pericdically assesces the financial reliabiliey of customers, taking into account the financlal condition, current scanamie trends, and
analysis of historical bad debis and apeing of accounts receivable. Individual risk lirmits are sot sccordingly,




The company coasiders the probability of default upon initial recepnition of ssset aed whether there has been a significant lncrease in
credit rizk on an copeing basks tdiroughout esch reporting peried. To assess whether there i a signilicant increase in crodit risk the
compaty compares the risk of o default occurring on the asset as at the reporting dare with the risk of default as ot the date of initiz]
recopgnition. 1t considers reazonable and supportive ferward-looking information such as

[i] Actual or expocted significant adverse changes in businese
(i) Actual or expecied sigrificant dhanges in the operating resulis of the counterparty.
[iii} Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cavse a significant change to the copnterparty's akility to meetits ohligatione,

{iw] !-'.lg:n:lﬁl:.a.nt incremge in credit rigk on ather Fnancial metruments of the same counbErparty.
[‘u] Signiﬁ:;nt changes in the value of the callater=] supporting ke -ﬂhﬂ[ﬂ,:l!jtm of in tha i :H!j-' oif thll'd-pal'tjl gaarantess or rredit

enhancements.

Financial aesete sre written off when thers iz no reazonable expactation of recovery, such 35 a dobtor Giling to engage in 2 repayment pan
with the Company, The Company categarices 3 loan ar receirable for write off when a dehtor Bils to make eontractual payments greates
than 5 years past due. Where loans or receivables have bess written off, the Campany centinues s engage in enforrement activity tn
attempt to recover the receivable dee. Where recoveries are pade, these ase recopnised in peofic or loss.

Howower the company has single delbeor flessee te Sicel Authority of Indla Limited,

Trade receivables

The Company sells steam & electriciny to SAIL Based on the business environment 0 which the Company operates, manggement considers
that the trade receivables arve in defawit (credit impaired) iFthe payments are more than 5 years past das,

Loans & advances

The company has given loans & advances to employees, The company manages its credit risk in respect of Loan and advances to employee
rJ'lrnu.E.'h ]IJ'Fﬂ'ﬂ'lEGIiﬂl.'l of assets and s=ttlement of du=x ag,:ln:l: full & Fnal payment to :mpl:l;!}'m.

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company held cash and cash eguivalants of Bs 211,80 Lakhs a5 on 31.03.2024 & Re 199,69 Lakhs as on 11.03.2023.
The cash and cash equivalents are held with high rated Banks.

Deposits with banks and financial institutions and short term investments
The company held deposits with banks and financial instinetions & short term investments in order to manage the risk, company accepas
atily high rated banksfinstitutions,

Ligquidity risk
Liguidity rek is defined asz the rlsh that the campany will not be zble to settls or mest its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The
company’s finance department is responsible for lquidicy, funding as well as settlemest. [naddidon, processes and policies related to such

rigks ate overseen by senlor managernent. Management maonitors the company’s wet liquidity position throagh rolling forecasts on the
basiz of expected cash flows,

As part of the PPA with AL, since billing to the SAIL is gencrally on a monthly basis which covers operating cost, the Company maintains
suffictent liquidizy to service Anancial obligations and to meet its speratioeal reguiremenss,




B &

{i) Fimancing arrangements
The company had zrcess to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

£ In Lakhe
Particuliars 3103 224 31032023
Figed-rate borowings
Term loans = ;
Cash Cr edit Facility
Floating-rate bodrowings
Term hoans - .
Lash Credit Faulty 127938 1,537 83
Tatal 127938 1,537 88

hiaturity profile of financial fabilities

The tab'e below providss defails regarding 1he remaining conTraciual matwities of significart financiz liabilitias at the reporiing date basad on
cantractusl vndiscounted payments.

Amount
i% i Lakhs)
Az at 31 Masch 2004 et Shim'3 1o S peprs S o Total
YEET ahove
Borrowings 127938 | - - 1,279.38
Trade payailas 317003 = - 3,170.42
Qther financial liabaities 2856000 = - 285600
Less than L & yaars &
Ag at 31 Marchk 3023 vesr 1tes years HREE Tetal
Barrowings 153788 - - 1,537.88
Trafe pivadles 151705 - - 2.517.75
Orher finamzial labdibes 2438 68 - . 1,438.68

57 Capital management

For the purpeses of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary ohjective
of the Company's Capital Management is to maximise shareholder value. The company manzges its capital structure and makes
adjustments in the light ef changes in economic epviranment and the requirements of the finansal covenants,

The company monitars capltal using gearing ratio, which Is tetal debt divided by total capital,

LT RTalTT
{2 m Lakks}
Pardicylars Afat A at

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
ToLal Deh F305%.80 E494 3]
[ Equity HE573.00 B3E62.29
Capital snd debt QIRTE.ED 2035560
Gearing rabo n percentagels) 5545 7.74%




5B CONTINGENT LIABILITIES {to-ihe extent ndt provided foras on 3140 Maich 20243

fa
il

(i

i)

{iv]

L]

[}

fwil]

Claims againie the Company not scknowledged 35 dels
Sales tad fmatters

T Dits putend Sales Tax mistiers penchng @amoad s ta demand of Be 207 12 Lakhs (Ed 307 18 Lakhe o an 3160 Marek, 70230 88 ar 3181 Rlareh; J024.

Sama i panding bafore K2CT, Bokaro Grole. Bokarno, after remand from JCETLA), fet passing sfckes

). 5abes Tas demand of Rs E0C Lakhs for PY 202313 was pending before 00T (4] dus to non-omscde rsian ool penrre il of Re SO0 | akhd by Sales
Tax Authanties Same wis romented 1o Sokam Cirele cn SIS0 for passing a frech asdessmert oider, ADCT, Bakars Circle, Bokana bas passed
a re-assegsrnend arder far 8 301 253 by consicering tha payment of R E00 lakhs ang thereby dricpping ihe dermand of s, 600 Laxhs

Ircome Tax Matters
Dispauted Incame tax and atner f3x matters pending befors vanous Appeleie AdTholiTes amoln 10T 2550 Lok ab on 31 March 102&, Many o1
thasta matbe s wiere dsposed off infavourof the Company but are dispated before gher authoritiess by tee conosrred deparimerts,

SeErice Tan BAatters

Demand af Seryics Ten of Bs. 5484495 Lakhs kas baer daisoed By Proncipal Commicsioner, EE5T B CE vide IO Mo 01130545 Taxf®r. Commnf 2014
dated 725102005 an supaly of Flectrciny Froey BPSCL 1o 5A8IL-B51 an the conteption that the rame amounts i3 provision af "Business Auxdiary
Sewyices”, Demanid along wich spplicabie Immerest & Penply amaumis (o RE LES 434 Lok, An appeal agamest Ine said peder bz bi=en fled bedare
CESTAT, Ealkate on thiocrion of Hewabls High Court ol ek b,

Soods & Servica Tax Mattars

Cemand of Bs 135031 Lakks hava been rased by Additional Comenissboner, OG5T & CX an the smue of mismatch of ITC clasned o GETE 3B and that
reflactad in GATR 24 Gerand slong wih soplicable interest and penaby amounts 1o Fs 339,16 Lakhs. BPSL s planning to e appeal befare
Commirress kane [Appeals],

EMPLOYEES STATE BHSURANCE
5l oept, has faiied & clorm o Fs 5100 Lakhs,

EFSCL has reised clamm of ®u. 663 Lakin on M Eamakant Smgh wide Risk Purchpie Oause for valming teres af contract. WS Ramskset dnply
ﬂmEﬂ caurier caim ol e 4.5 cfore phus inlerest B 18X pa Frevously depiite was relerrsd Lo the Hgh court and |I.l1l,!"|'|'lEl'l'| WS Fiven imaur
tavour. Mo arBil-alion & n arecess.

cemal Case filed by Jharkhard Eranbkan Meazcoor Urnan for demard al WA Peyment Lo oontrect Labours, Approx Labéiiy s srowsd Bs, d Crore

Iwiii] Following ane the sxlrn cisrns rotsed by different Contractors ol Uinfl #9 project due to deley in comiplebion of the propect which BPSCL has not

recapnised s debl:

5. [Package Mame - Comtractor Amount
¥ i lakbs)
1 [eeciniest Pickage - SIEMERS Lid Ea3ED
i JehHandbng Packaps - Matewber Begkey Pyt Lid 480 13
3 |r|r¢- Figiting Package - Hew Fire Enginssn P Lid 13655
Total: 11033
{b) Guaraitess: Wil
(¢} Orhermaney far which the company kb cantingsnthy liabls: Rl

28 Capital Commitments

=)

Estimared amount of contracts remaining to be excouted and not provided for (net of advapces) are:

Aot
I in Lakhi)
rPartIm]ars 31-Mar-24 | 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
|Capital commitments -for 9 BOILER Ehine, Rt “ ML
|Capital commitments {For Orher Capital Projeets) ‘Brngy | ‘614,74 "B&TA0




60 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (CSR)

Palicy. The details of CSR expenses for the year are as under:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 20123 read with guidelines lssued by DPE, the Company is
required 1o spend, in every financial year, at least two percent of the average net profits of the
Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in accordance with its (SR

Farticulars 31.03.2024 3032023

A. Ampunt required to be spent during the year 186,22 192.01
B. Amount spent during the year 188.81 192,70
C. Shonfall(Excess) amount spend during (he year [0.58) (0.58)
D. Carmvforward of last year shartfall amount - S

E. Current Year shor fal {Excess) = o
Shortiall amount transferred to Liability™ . =
[Provision for Unspent amount of CSE MN.A,

] R activiti

Farticulars (¥ in Lakh}
Skill Development 2453
Drinking water 1.32
Preventive Healthcare 51.47
Eradication of Malnutrition 87.00
Educaion 1211
Art and Culiure 4.93
Livelihood promotion 744
TﬂEI 188.81
1] datalls of refatad party trancaciions, e.g., contribution to & trust contraled by the

campamy In relation to C5R expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard. B A,

{g) where a provision is made with respect 1o a Hability incirred by entering intoa

contractual obligation, the mawvemenis in the provision during the vear should be shown BLA

separateh.




61 The Title Deeds/Leoast Agreements al’ ihe follvwing Immovable Propoties (included under the line item Tropeny’ Plorg wnd Eguipment!
and "Right of wse assel’) are not bald in the name ol the sompan:

As ot 517

reh, 2014

[~

£

|
|2
F
z
B
=

fid (] CWIP AGEING SCHEDLULE
Amaunt of CWIF as on 31/03,/2024 from initial recognilion in Balance Shest

1 Prdecesiy

2 |Projects Temoorariy sespenced * 7] 0 i o o
TOTAL
[{14] CWIP COMPLETION SCHEDLILE**

Az om 31 March, 2024




Projects in progress

il -

Projects Temporarily susended D
il

i

TOTAL =

Agan 11" March, 2023

Projects Temparirily suspendied
NI i

——

TOTAL

B3 TRADE PAYABLE AGEOING SCHEDULE

1 = bl -
2 |MSME- Undisputed | 68047 590.47
| subtetal - & 6590.47 B50.47

3 [Others - Dieputed - -
4  |Onhers - Undisputed | 182778 1827.28
sublotal - B 182728 1,527.28
Grand Total (A+B) | 2,517.75 2,517.7%

Ad Detoili of Loans and Advances grarted that ane:

{ifRepayable on demad, ar

{il) without specying any terms or perled of repayment




(e

KNM®s [specily names) HIL ML

4 Felates parties™ HIL HIL

[partywisel
TOTAL

Investment HIL [MiL
Recevable HIL Wi
Payabile NIiL [NIL
Oehers HIL [HiL

I

66 [A] Hegistraton of charges with Reglstrar of Companies |ROC)
Coenpany CINFORNSLLPINFLLMM - T40500DL2600IFTCI12074

fdnin Branch
1 GR4ME3B4) | 1031ss) | State Bank ofindla | 2EA03/3016 | 01082017 a 2000000000 0| Suilding Clty Cartra
Aakara IH E27004

Western Avenin
F CEHMSEIET | I09546E0 Canarg Bank 10/05,/2007 | 05322016 . FBROMOM0G00.0| Mayz Mede Bokarn
Stepd City JH 327001

iBFerorilistion of Quarterly stock/Becehvabie Sratement Filed

Mar-24
ftar-24 | S| Trade recetmbies 1000 945400 110600 -
Mlar-24 | Canara Fegnnary 1484500 12541.00 Fiid 00 Provisional data 35 on dile of submittingilicg
fvlar-24 | Canase Trady recermbhes LB O 4444.00 1106 00 Provivional data as on dabe of ssamittingfilirg
D23 | EBI byventary 34800 1189200 £1,424.00) :
Dar-23| 56l Trade recetmbles 127F15.00 1731000 (8,501 000 :
Dec-23| Canafa Frrventary JEE00 11E52.00 -1434 00 Provisianal fat as on date of sebimittingfilirg
Dwc-23| Cangra Tradhe retadnbies 12715.00 17310.00 439100 Provisional duto as on dote of wsbmittingfilirg
Sep-23| 56| bventary HI90A.00]  10004.00 870 :
Sep-23| 58| Trade receimbles 11090.00 LRGEEA0) (4470000 -
Spp-2%| Canara lvenlory HIGES. (0 10404 6 £21 00 Provisional data as an date of submitting/liling
Sep-23| Canasa Trace recerrables 11040100 15560.00 400 Provisional dataas on dile of submitiingilirg
Jun-23 |56l ventory 11667.00] 1136700 500.00 -
Jun-23| 5Bl Trae receirabies 15067.00(  10B00.00| i4,703.00) :
Jun-23| Canaa Irventary 1166600)  11167.00 45500 Provisianal mittig/fili
Jun-23 | Canasa Trads recehabies 1505700 19A70.00 -4 7030 Provisianal data as on date of submittingfilirg




B7 Ratlo as per Amended Schedule (11

e

R

5l N, Ratias 315t Mareh 2024 {32nd March 2023] % Change _heasons

1 [Current Batio
."Eu‘_rrmt' i e rei? Liskities | 570 573 L4188

1 |Debt Equit Ratlo
{Tatwl BorrovningssTolal eguiy) o.o1 [Lrrs 2E81%

1 |DebtService Coverage Ratlo On acount of
[nibmiber of Hmes) . 0,007 |repayment of long
{Earning befare dntest prd Tow/Delt service) TEFT IeEn

4 |Retwm om Eguity [3)

[Net Prafit after Tax/Awermge Netwarii) L. Qe ML Pl

] Imegrigry Turngwer Ratio
[number of days) 563K 50,58 -10.30%

[deerige faventory/Aevesis fram aoerations) 365

& |Trade Receivahle Turnover Ratlo (number of days |
{number of days | 5004 RI'EY 4. 1h%

[fvernge Trade Receivobie /Revenue foom opermtions 1 * 3585

T |Trade Payable Tursower Ratio
[rumbe=r of days] 1755 1458 -18 o
{tveroge Trode Prvoble/Purchose of Goods | 255

] Mel Capital Turmose Rato Draceount of decress:
[Revenoe from nﬂ:rﬂﬁam,.l"ﬁhrﬂnp Copital) a.94 r43 =25 GES sales volume

o |met Profic Ratio (%)

{Net Frafit after tax/Revenue from openations) .10 o7 -23.60%

13 |Return on Capital Tmphoyed
(Errmng befare Interest ond Tex/Copital Ermployped) A1 i 5 &) {1 80

11 |Returm oo Investment
{income gensrated from Invested fungs/Average Inveted fund | 11 .08 2173

Page -
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Asper requirersent of section 22 of the Micra Small, Mediain Bater prize:s Development Act 2006 the commpany has normally made

pagments in the duse tme and tvere dre no claims from partes for thednteresr on meardie payments during the financial yiear
2023-24

w9 Trade Receivables and Becovershles bhalances

Balances of Trade Receivables and Recoverable shown snder Corrent Assets’ and Trade and Other Payobles shown under
“Curront Ligilides, Include balances subject to cenfirmasion frecmmciliation and conseqoential adjustment, if any. Becendlfations
are carried out nn on-going hasls. F'rl;l.u_lglnnq:__ wheroser ronsdered nacessary, hawve been made,

70 STATERIEMT OF PROFIT & LOGS

3 SALE OF STEAM & POWER (¥ in Lakh) 2023-24 a032-33
[Ircludes interest on Lease receivable | 7879710 HEGIE.DZ
Taxable Valug
Deseription of Goods Sald Services (Amount In Rs]
BA Cationed Waler L 5 U ATE 0D
Speam i, 4225 S0 ATY 00
Etecirical Energy (TW) 1, 5,01 58 &85 00
Dy Fly Ash il 20072080
Serp of 1R RVCTFT 9 6 M )
Aumt Wme Transfnmer (il 11,6000 00
Urezrniceshle bix Of Indussnal 'Wasie (3 L e
Scmp Batery YRS 94000 )
Augreeing io inlcrae = oo B2 B0 M2 00
Flectrizal .El'lirﬁ'ﬂ';ﬂ HPaied) TE 00, 13043 00
Grand Total 0,27 56,45, 659.00
B Procurement cf Coalf O
a023-24 2023-23
Parkicwary ey (T ;:?u:ﬂ M) i::nL::l]
Coad (RPSCL) 110273532 S0e5d.432 1363063 424 E1Z67.B2
EI!EH;I" EEH:EELM
moumnt ount
S (F in Lakhi B in Lakn)
Furnace DIl (BASCL) SE1C 2R INZE.1E 2816.79 1954, 0
C Yelue of stores/spares consumed [#in Lakh] i35 (¥ in Lash) [l
Particulars 202324 2022-23
Indigenaus 313039 20H4.95
Imported 3o.42 8]
Percentage of indigenous items HH.85 o827
Percentage of imported (tems 1.I5 L.78
TOTAL L0000 100,00
d Value of Imparts during period {Calculated on CIF Basis) (% in Lakh]
Farticulars 2023-24 2022-23
Companents & spare parts NIL NIL
Faw materials Ml KL,
Capital Goods Jo14 NIL
TOTAL NIl NIL



BPSCL
Typewritten text
2023-24


Eezment Reporting

i) The company's principal Business is generation of Power & Steam and sale of bulk Power and Steam to SAIL. Hence there is
ngs ather husiness segment,

i) The company has only one power station located within the country and therefore geographical segrments are not
applicable,

Licensed Capacity, Installed capacity, generation
20i23-24 202223

I.] Licensed Eal].a-v:'l[}' s applealds Mt applicalds
ii]  Installed capacity 338 MW/H 38 MW
i) Generation af power 126152 ML 1327.76 MU
W] Sales of power Loass MU 105478 MU
Expenditurs incursad in foreign currency 2033-k4 s34 Fid EFrE 2023-23
{5 (¥in Lakh) I5h (1 in Lakh)
Foreign Trave] Expenses Ml il Mil Hil
Particulaes of Directors rermuaneraion ; ML
Payment Lo awditors comprses of: (¥ in Lakh]
202324 2022-23
Starurery Audic Fees 118 1Ak
Taz Audit Fops 021 021
Out of pocket pxpenses 025 025
TOTAL 144 164

50 % & T0% provicion is made on stores and spares belonging to BPSCL which have not been moved since st 5 years & 10
years respectively,

Since the inception of power plant; ash from ash pond has been excavated and stacked around the ash pond, which has been
given rise to mounds over a vast area These heaps of ash which have been resulted for more than 35 years have developed
vagetation over them and no pollution is caused by these ashes,

Ash is evacuated & disposed off as pond ash and dry ash. BPSCL has put emphasis on utilization of Dry Fly Ash (DFA) in
Cement [ndustries, Brick & Block Manufacturing units ete. BPSCL i eguipped with DFA collection systems in Elr#9. DEA is
supplied to various domestic ash brick manufacturers and traders. For sustainable power generation, Pond ash is evacuated
and utilized in road constroction work of MHAT and Tor filliog up of low-lying arcas inside plant premises.

Ta facilitate agh utilisation, in recent time BPSCL has taken variobs initiatives ke memllation of dry ash handling system,
installation of fly ash bagging machine, erection of railway platform for stacking fly ash bags for ransportation through
railweay wagons, eonstruction of in-house fiy ash Brick manufactiring plant and installation of semi-automatic Ay ash brick
manufhcturing machine.

Tatal Ash deposited in ash pond as on 31.03.2023 is 29.77 lakth Cum
Total Ash deposited in ash pond a5 on 31032024 5 2552 lakh Cum




B

Aszh utilization percentage in BPSCL for last Ave years ane as folbows:;

Fimancial vear Mﬁmﬂ b
2019240 15013
2020-21 106%H:
2021-22 113%
202223 132%
2023-24" preagl) B2

This showes that more than 100 s en average of ash gererated are disposed off during the year 200020 to 202324,

I'm the FY 202324 addithonal 2,060,004 MT legacy Fly ash was stilived by development of green belt (n pond 40,

Pomd 403 which las 3 quuantity of approx.7 00,000 MT has beeo partially stabilized with devidepment of groeen bell for a
quaniity of approximate 2 00000MT, This iz in line with the danse no 5 of the above refermed Notification [Provided further

that the legacy ash utdistion shall not be required where ash pond or dyke has soabliised and the reclamation has taken place
with preembelt or plaptstion)

Fly ash afiliction recerve fund

Proceeds from sale of ash/fash products are ransferred to "Fly ash utilization reserve fond' in terms of provisions of gasetbe
nafification dated T Mowvember 2009 isseed by Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of Indla. The fund is uriiizsd
towards expenditure on davelapment of infrastructure f Facilities, promotion & faciltation activities for use of Ay ad,

The balawce of Ash Utilimtion Reserve of B 1975 Lakhs {Provious Year R B.96 Lakhs} as on 31-03-2024 is vn owount of
unspent balance ol sale proceeds from Dry fy ash.

Land measuring 382 acres (approx) at Bokare, [harkhasd state is on 33 years lease beginning from the year 2001 from SAIL
renewable at a non refundable premiom of Rs. 1 per anmam. Tithe/ Lease deeds in respect of this land are pending for
registration.

Misclosurse o per INRAS 3T on "Provisops” % in Lekhj
Toature of Prosiaknis | thirhnl'urm’lm
2324 I2-I3
3, The sarvyimg amount ol e begnining of the year 5.0 S
be Addlcanal proviiioms mads in the perisd. including increases o
cxiating peoeis LR 10574
e Amnunes el (Le, ewcurred ol clsarsasl agminst tho proovseon
during the period allijs] (1N} ]
& Unusys] smosnts reversed dunisg the period [T o
2. The cirrying amssmnr at the & od-Gr e i HTHIS [EENE]

It includes provisions for FBT, Ash Poad, Doubtful Advance amd Non-mowing stock, which is expected not (o be aiilised witin
neExEl 1yaar,

In thes oppingnin of the Management, the realizshie valine of the cirrest aeeets, Inaen and advances shall not be b than the vilees 3l which
these are gated o the avoownt.

Expendture an sccoant of the shared fadlliles, services and commumption of stores, spares consumebies eic. with respect to takan ovar

plants of SAIL hawe bewen booked 45 per the advice of SAL, i accordasce with Sared Services and Support Agreement entered [t by
the Compsany with SAIL.,




B2

Pigara (o ih..r PITTIENL YA bavr bioen i JFI‘E‘!‘l ARl ¢ EATTANE T WhErTVET TRTEREETY
‘-""'*T [ i-— - [ ﬁ a
G <
K MR i Criakrateamy] [ &nieeta D) i it i% Rargari "R ARt
S (F k& Loerpany Serrekan, £l B il wie OBLoer B = ik Tafaly Lhnrrran
At TR £ 34307 AEXPITABLD (oo BDEAA 2 1 Dl CEShAR n-SEA AR
A i fe® FEASET B RS AT
Sar DUELRS SE CRiglh LT & T
[ham e Srpauetemty
Place  Balar ;
fare « 26.06.2024 o
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"Annexure V" to the Board of Directors Report

HaTe ARt s (g ), W
Office of the Director General of Audit (Steel),
Ranchi - 834002
o gmmr-lmﬁaﬁ FEVBPECLB4/2023-24/ fe==13.08.2024
Hat #,
El=ii)

#wr qfar g FRET wEde A,
BIF A, M-01, 172 ADM Tafega
TEAT Haw, =EE e el - 827001

fawe: 31 =19 2024 # gary @f & TRU &0 ofey #veg &0 ude Afaer & fada
ool or s wERTE, 2013 f1 U 143(6)(b) F AET FWo & FoEw @
FEreETETF Y R |

HElEE,

TR 99 F Fru @ i Feed weae WEde WA @ oad 31 A1 2024 # AR
fadra faaovh ot &egen wfOTETs, 2013 &1 oW 143(6)b) ¥ apd WNo & Foys v
AT & freatoa Jeee ||

I am to forward herewith the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounmts of Bokaro
Power Supply Company (P) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024,

wH oF & gt f s oo §
The receipt of this letter may please be acknowladged.

HwI=E, T |

(Tor fuey &)
FETFEIE SEIET (FETE)

Ph : +91-651-2482134, 2480295, Page - 10Q8MECON Building, Doranda, Ranchi - 83400
FAX : +91-651-2480285 E-mail : matranchiticag.gov.in
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"Annexure V" to the Board of Directors Report


COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6Kb) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY (P) LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the manapement of the company. The
Statutory Auwditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 13%3)
of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statcments wnder Scction 143 of
the Act based on independent andit in accordance with the standards of auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have beéen done by them vide their Audit Report dated
26 June 2024,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Awditor Genersl of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Company (I*) Limited for
the vear ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6)a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and 1s
limited primarily to inguiries of the statutory awdilors and company personnel and a selectlive

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the bosis of my supplementary oudit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise (o any comment upon or supplement o statwtory auditors’ report under

Secoon 143(6)b) of the Act,

For and on hehalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

'j%,

Place: Ranchi if. 5. Karape)
Date: 13.08.2024 Director General of Audil {(Steel)
Ranchi
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